City of Harrisonburg R OFCE LS o
APPLICATION FOR RECEIVED ON: |

TAX EXEMPTION CHECK NUMBER:

The information requested on this application must be filled out completely and returned to the City Manager’s office
on or before January 30. Include a $50 application fee made payable to City of Harrisonburg,

Please attach a copy of your current (1) 501(c)(3) certificate; (2) By-Laws; (3) Articles of Incorporation; (4) most recent

financial statement (audited, if available); (5) most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990EZ., RQV}CW’ e(:i by
ORGANIZATION NAME: Anicira Veterinary Center Cm £i D‘z
MAILING ADDRESS: 1992 Medical Avenue Harrisonburg, VA 22801 T\\Q(Lgun{r' 3\
CONTACT PERSON AND PHONE: Cate Lemmond Tel: 540-437-1980 F’tﬂ&ﬁ‘@.

/“-7-.

Type of property for which request is made (circle applicable) \ PERSONAL PR_(_)PERTY/) REAL ESTATE

If requesting a personal property exemption, please attach a detailed itemized listing of the specific item(s) for which the
exemption is sought.

If requesting a real estate exemption, complete the following on each parcel for which exemption is sought:

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years
If requesting a personal property exemption, complete the following for each account for which exemption is sought:

Name assessed Anicira Veterinary Center

C:\Public\Exemption Application.doc Page 1 of 3



Account number 46631 and 35249

Asset type and location address 2010 Honda Minivan, 918 North Liberty Street Harrisonburg, VA 22802
2013 Honda Minivan, 910 North Liberty Street Harrisonburg, VA 22802
2012 Ford Econoline Van 1992 Medical Avenue Harrisonburg, VA 22801

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years $0 50 50

Name assessed

Account number

Asset type and location address

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Please complete the following questions as referenced in City Ordinance 4-2-17 (copy enclosed) and Cede of Virginia
§ 58.1-3651.

1. Do you currently own property in the City that is already tax-exempt?

X Yes No

If yes, what is the property Map ID #7 04082

On what date was the exemption granted? 2008 and 2016

How/By whom was the exemption granted? Harrisonburg City Council

2. Does the organization have any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of

religious conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin? Yes X No

3. Does the organization hold a current annual alcoholic beverage license from the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage
Control Board for serving alcoholic beverages on the property? If yes, please attach a copy.
Yes X No

4. What compensation is paid to each director, officer, and employee of the organization?

The President/CEQ is financially compensated, other members of the Board of Directors are not. The annual
salary for the President/CEQ is $102,500. Employees receive monetary compensation for their work,

5. What services does each director, officer, and emplioyee render?

Directors are responsible for setting the purpose and mission of the organization. Additionally, Directors
protect assets and provide proper financial oversight, ensure effective planning, monitor and strengthen
proerams and services, support and evaluate the chief executive and ensure legal and ethical integrity.
Emplovees assist with programs and services to execute the mission.

6. Does any part of the net earnings of the organization benefit any individual? If so, please explain.
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10.

No.

What percentage of the services provided by this organization is generated by funds received from donations,
contributions, or local, state, or federal grants or funds? For purposes of this question, donation may include the

providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other material services. %

What specific services does the organization provide for the common good of the public?

Anicira is commitied to serving animals and our community through veterinary services, education, oufreach,

shelter. care and protection programs. This goal is reflected in the type of programs we offer. the collaborations

we develop and our willingness to help animals live healthy lives in a safe environment,

What percentage of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to
influence legislation?

Less than one percent.

Does the organization participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public

office?

Yes X No

I, Catherine Mansfield Lemmond (printed name), do hereby certify that the information provided and/or attached to

this Application for Tax Exemption, is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that knowingly

providing false information will result in eriminal charges pursuant to Code of Virginia § 58.1-11. 1 acknowledge that

the organization I represent may be subjected to audit by the Commissioner of the Revenue, or an appointed employee

of the Commissioner of the Revenue, to ensure that all information provided is true and correct.

Cathors &/W«Tﬁ,%& WQ \-1- o008

Signature

Date

Yo ided/ e O

Title

M ‘{(Q/}) My commission expires: 9 - 30-3 Olﬁ

Notary

l

REGISTRAT
com 10N # 7627305

My
- -

ARACELY TORR
NOTARY PUBLF%S

MONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COMMISSION EXP
XA L g
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Dopartmont of the T
m IRS lnll;runl llo:enuee s?:vsi‘:?

014095

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 4077556534
Cincinnati OH 45201 Feb. 02, 2015 LTR 4l168C 1]
20-8358468 00000 ©O
00026998
BODC: TE

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

% CATE MANSFIELD

910 N LIBERTY ST
HARRISONBURG VA 22802-4509

Emplover Identification Number: 20-835B468
Person to Contact: S LENARD
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Dec. 05, 2014, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section 501C€c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in november 2007.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in
section 509{a)(2).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2065, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for %three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the 7¥iling due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033{(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



40775565349
Feb, 02, 2015 LTR 4l68C 0
20-8358468 000000 00
00026999

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

% CATE MANSFIELD

910 N LIBERTY ST
HARRISONBURG VA 22802-4504

If vou have anv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

T

Tamera Ripperda
Director, Exempt Organizations



IRTRRNAL REVENCUE SBRVICR
- P, 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH- 45201

pate: (JEC 63 %01

. SHENANDORH VALLBY SPAY NEUTER
CLINIC

C/0 RICHARD A BAUGH

342 8 MATH BT '

FARRISONBURG, VA 22801-0000

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASORY

Exployer Idantification Rumber:
20-8356468

DLN;
170532398005007
Contact Person:
TERRY L MILLER
Contact Telephone Number:
(877} 629-5500
Accounting Pericd ‘Buding:
Dacenber 31
Public Charity Status:
509 (a) (2) .
Form 390 Required:
Yen
Effective Date of Exemption:
Jamuary 4, 2007
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes .
Addendum Applies:
No

IDH 31222

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tas
excmpt status we have deteormined that you are exerpt from Yederal income tax
under section 501(c)(3) of the Imterpal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deduatible under seaticm 170 of the Coda. -You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers oxr gifts under section 2055, 2106
Or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help,resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records,

organizaticns exenmpt under section 501(c) {3) of the Code axe further classified
as either public charities or private fouhdations., We detexmined that you are
& public charity wnder the Code sedticn(s) listed in the heading of this

letter.

Pleage gee enclosed Publication 4221-50. ddmplianc_e Guide for 501{c) (3} Public
Charitiea, for some helpful information about your responeibilities as an

exempt ‘organization.

Letter 947 (DO/OG)



. 2=
SHENANDOAH VALLEY BPAY NEUTER .

We bave eent a copy of this letter to your repre'senhativa as indicated in your
power of attorney. _ ' '

Robert Choi .
Director, Exempt Organizations
Pulings and Agreemento

BEnolosures: Publication 422:1-pC

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

ARTICLE
Name, Principal Office, and General Purposes

Section {, Name
The name of the corporation is Anicira Veterinary Center, The corporation was formerly known

as Shenandoah Valley Spay/Neuter Clinic.

Section 2. Principal Office
The principal office and the mailing address of the Corporation shall be 910 North Liberty Street

Harrisonburg, VA 22802,

Section 3, Purposes
The purposes for which this corporation is organized ave stated in its corporate charter, and in
particular, its purposes and objectives shall be as follows:

(a) To receive and maintain a fund or funds or real or personal property or both and, subject
to the restrictions and limitations hereinafter set forth, to use and apply the whole or any part of
the income therefrom and the principal thereof exclusively for charitable, religious, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, cither directly or by contributions to organizations duly
authorized fo carry on such activities, including, but not limited to, making distributions for
charitable purposes and serving animals and the community through veterinary services,
education, outreach, shelter, care and protection programs to help animals live healthy lives in a
safe environment; provided, however, that no part of such income or such principal shall be
contributed any organization whose net earnings, or any part thereof, inure to the benefit of any
private shareholder or individual or any substantial part of the activities of which is carrying on
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation;

(b)  To distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and undistributed income
imposed by Section 4942 of the Internal rulings and regulations applicable thereto (collectively
the "Code™;

() ‘To carry on any lawful activities calculated, directly or indirectly, to promote the inferest
of the Corporation, or to enhance the value of its propertics under such powers and rights which
are now or which may hereafter be conferred upon corporations organized under the laws of the
State of Virginia applicable thereto; provided, however, that all such activitics shall be carried
out in furtherance of exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (¢) (3) of the Code.



ARTICLE 1I
Directors

Section 1, Number
The number of Directors of the Corporation shall be no less than five and no more than nine.
Directors shall have one vote each.

Section 2. Election
The business and property of the Corporation shall be managed and controlled by a self-
perpetuating Board of Directors, The Directors shall be chosen by a ballot at a regular meeting

by a plurality vote of the Directors present,

Section 3. Vacancies

Any vacancy in the Board of Directors, including a vacancy created by an increase in the number
of Directors, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by a majority vote of the Board
of Directors. Any Director so elected shall hold office until the next succeeding regular meeting
of the Board of Directors or until the election and qualification of his/her successor.

Section 4. Tenure of Office

Each Director shall be elected to a three year term. Al the termination of each Director's term of
office, he or she shall be eligible for re-election, There shall be no limit on the number of
consecutive texms that any Director may serve. Any Director may be removed by the Board of
Directors at any time, with or without cause, and any vacancy created pursuant to this Section
shall be filled by the Board of Directors. This must done by a majority vole of the Board of
Directors,

Any of the Officers of the Corporation may be dismissed at any time during his or her term by a
majority vote of the Directors, and an Officer so dismissed shall have no power or authority
under or by virtue of his or her former office.

Section 5. Meetings and Notices
There shall be a minimum of two meetings annually. Immediately after each annual election, the

Directors shall meet for the purpose of installation of Offices and for the transaction of such
other business as may come before this meeting; no prior notice need be given of such meeting.

Special meetings: special mectings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or
Vice President and must be called by either of them on the written request of any two Directors.

Section 6. Quorum

Except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute, at any meeting of Directors, the
presence of the majority of Directors shall constitute a quorum. The majority of votes of the
Directors present at any meeting of which there is a quorum shall be the act of the full Board of
Directors. At any meeting at which a quorum has been established, the entire meeting shall be
considered to have a quorum until adjourned.



Section 7, Compensation and Expenses

Directors shall not receive any stated salary for their services as such, but the Board of Directors
shall have the power in its discretion (o pay to Directors rendering unusual or special service to
the Corporation special compensation appropriate to the value of such services,

ARTICLE HI
Officers

Section 1. Officers
The officers of the Corporation shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretaty, and Treasurer.

Section 2. Election
All Officers of the Corporation shall be elected by the Board of Directors at their meeting held

immediately after the meeting of the Directors or at Special Meetings called for that purpose. All
Officers shall hold office for the term of two years (or if applicable for an unexpired term of two
years) and unil their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Section 3. Combination of Offices: Any of the offices other than the President and the Secretary
may be combined.

Section 4. Duties of Officers

President
The President shail:

(a) Preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors,

(b)  Enforce these Bylaws and see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are
carried oul;

(¢)  Perform all the duties incidental to his or her office, and which are required by law, and
generally to see that the Officers and agents of the Corporation perform their duties;

(d)  Present at the first regular meeting of the Directors cach calendar year a report of the
condition of the business of the Corporation;

(e) Cause to be called regular and special meetings of the Directors in accordance with these
Bylaws;

43) Execute conveyances, coniracts and agreements as authorized by the Board of Directors;

(g)  Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be directed by the Board of
Directors.

i
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Vice President

The Vice President shall:

Perform the duties of the President during the absence or inability of the President to
perform those dufics, When so acting, he or she shall have all the powers and be subject to all of
the responsibilities hereby given or imposed upon the President.

Secretary
The Secretary shall:
(&) Keep the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors;
()  Keep arecord of the names and addresses of the Directors;
(¢}  Give and serve all notices of the Corporation:

(d) Be the custodian of the commion seal of the Corporation, and shall attest the same when
affixed by the order of the Board of Directors;

() Present to the Board of Directors all communications received by the Corporation;

() Aitend to all correspondence and perform all the duties incidental to the office of
Secretary;

(g) Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be directed by the President
and/or the Board of Directors.

Treasurer

The Treasurer shall:

(a) Review all corporate books, accounts, tax returns and similar financial records on a
semiannual basis;

(b)  Render a full financial statement at the first regular meeting of the calendar year of the
Directors;

(c) Review the yearly audit produced by the Corporation’s accountant;

(d)  Perform and attend to such other duties and functions as may be dirccted by the President
or the Board of Directors, '



ARTICLE IV
Contracts

The Board of Directors may authorize any Officer or agent to enter into any contract or execute
and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority
may be general or confined to a specific instance, Unless so authorized by the Board of
Directors, no Officer, agent, or employee shall have any contract or engagement, or pledge its
credit, or render it liable pecuniarily for any purpose or in any amount.

ARTICLE YV
Advisory Committees

The Board of Directors may appoint from their number, or from among such other persons as the
Board may see fit, one or more advisory committees, and at any time may appoint additional
Directors thereto. The Directors of any such committec shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of
Directors. Each such committee may, subject o the approval of the Board of Directors, prescribe
rules and regulations for the conduct of meetings of the committee and other matters relating to
its procedure. The Directors of any advisory committee shall not receive any stated salary for
their services as such, but by resolution of the Board of Directors a fixed sum for expenses of
attendance, if any, may be allowed for attendance at each regular or special meeting of such
committee, The Board of Directors shall have power in its discretion to contract for and to pay to
any member of an advisory commitiee rendering unusual or exceptional services to the
Corporation special compensation appropriate to the value of such services.

ARTICLE V1
Yeoting Upon Stock of Other Corporations

Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors. the President shall have full power and
authority on behalf of the Corporation to vote either in person or by proxy at any meeting of
stockholders of any corporation in which this Corporation may hold stock, and at any such
meeling may possess and exercise all of the rights and powers incident to the ownership of such
stock which, ag the owner thereof, this Corporation might have possessed and exercised if
present, The Board of Directors may confer such powers upon any other Director. agent, or
employee.

ARTICLE VII
Restriction on Contracts and Services and Prohibition
Against Sharing in Corporation Earnings or Assets

Section 1. Contracts and Scrvices

Directors and Officers may be interested directly or indirectly in any contract relating to or
incidental to the operations conducted by the Corporation, and may freely make contract, enter
into transactions, or otherwise act for and on behalf of the Corporation, notwithstanding that they
may also be acting as individuals, or as trustees of trusts, or as agents for other persons or
corporations, or may be interested in the same malters as stockholders, directors, or otherwise;
provided, however, that any contract, transaction. or act on behalf of the Corporation in a matter
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in which the Directors or Officers have a personal interest, shall be at arm's length and shall not
be in violation of (I} Section 4941(a) of the Code, (2) any of the provisions of the Articles of
Incorporation, or (3) any provision of Section 2 of this Article IX, In no event, however, shall
any person dealing with the Dircctors or Officers be oblipated to inquire into the authority of the
Directors and Officers to enter into and consummate any contract, transaction, or other action for
or on behalf of the Corporation.

Section 2. Prohibition Against Sharing in Corporate Barnings or Assels

No Director, Officer, employee, or any other private individual shall receive at any time any of
the net earnings or pecuniary profit from the operations of the Corporation, provided that this
shall not prevent the payment of such reasonable compensation to any such person for services
rendered to or for the Corporation in effecting any of its purposes provided in these Bylaws, No
loans may be made by the Corporation to any Officer or Director. No such person shall be
entitled to share in the distribution of any of the corporate assets upon the dissolution of the
Corporation. All Directors and Officers of the Corporation shall be deemed to have expressly
consented and agreed that upon dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation.
whether voluntary or involuntary, the assets of the Corporation then remaining on hand shall be
transferred, delivered, and paid over only to charitable, non-profit, tax-exempt institutions upon
such terms and conditions and in such amounts and proportions as the Board of Directors may
determine, to be used by such institutions for substantially the same purposes as are set forth in
the Articles of Incorporation; provided, however, that upon the dissolution or winding up of
corporate affairs, the transfer, delivery, and payment of the remaining assets, as hereinabove
provided, shall be such that the assets so transferred, delivered, and paid over shall be dedicated
thercby for exempt purpose within the meaning of Section 501(¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, or as hereafter amended, and all rulings and regulations applicable thereto.

ARTICLE VIII
Investments

The Corporation shall have the right to retain all or any part of any securities or property
received by or contributed to the Corporation, and to invest and reinvest the same even though
such retention, investment or reinvestment would be prohibited except for this provision.

ARTICLE 1X
Limited Liability and Indemnification

Section 1. Limited Liability

The Directors and Officers of this Corporation shall be protected by the immunity for eivil
liability granted and provided under the provisions of the Virginia Code all of which shall be
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Indemnification

The Corporation shall have the power to exempt or indemnify any Director, Officer, employee or
agent of the Corporation with respect to any liability, settlement, or litigation expenses arising

6



out of his activitics as a Director, Officer, employee, or agent, in full compliance with the
provisions of the Virginia Code of which shall be incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE X
Amendments

The Board of Directors shall have power to make, alter, amend, and repeal the Bylaws of the
Corporation by affirmative majority vote of the Directots at any regular or special meeting of the
Directors,

The foregoing Bylaws are a complete, true, and correct copy of the Bylaws adopted by the Roard
of Directors of Anicira Veterinary Center.

lof3e[l4_ (b Moashd L

Date: Cate Mansfield, President

Date:

Ramona Messenger, Scedyary



SHENANDOAH VALLEY SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC

ACTION BY UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE
VIRGINIA NON-STOCK CORPORATION ACT

The undersigned, constituting all of the members of the Board of Directors {the “Board™)
of Shenandoah Valley Spay;Néutcr Clinic, a Virginia noaprofit corpovation (the “Corporation”),
do hereby consent, pursuant to the provisions of the Virginia Nonstock Corporation Act, as
amended, to the adoption of the following Preambles and Resolutions to the same extent as
though such actions had been authorized at a special meeting of the Board pursuant to notice:

WHEREAS, the undersigned deem it to be desirable and in the
best interests of the Corporation to change the name of the
Corporation to “Anicira Veterinary Center”;

WHEREAS, the undersigned deem it to be desirable and in the
best interests of the Corporation to expand and change the mission
of the Corporation to the following;

“Anicira is committed to serving animals and our community
through veterinary services, education, oufreach, shelter, care and
profection programs lo help animals live healthy lives in a safe
environment.”

WHEREAS, the undersigned desire to amend the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation to change the name of the
Corporation o “Anicira Veterinary Center” and to reflect the
change in mission of Corporation as set forth above, and such other
changes as the Board deems desirable and in the best interests of
the Corporation, all as sct forth in the Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation attached hereto as
Exhibit A (the “Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation”); and

WHEREAS, the undersigned desire to amend the Bylaws of the
Corporation in order to reflect the name change and mission
change of the Corporation as set forth above, and such other
changes as the Board deems desirable and in the best interests of
the Corporation, all as set forth in the Amended and Restated

ACTIVE 27795261 v!



Bylaws of the Corporation attached hereto as Exhibit B (the
“Amended and Restated Bylaws™).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the undersigned
hereby approve the change in the name of the Corporation to
“Anicira Veterinary Center”; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the undersigned hereby approve the expansion
and change in the mission of the Corporation to the following:

“Anicira is commilted to serving animals and our community
through veterinary services, education, outreach, shelter, care and
protection programs 1o help animals live healthy lives in a safe
environment.”

RESOLVED, that the undersigned hereby approve and adopt the
Amended and Restated Axticles of Incorporation in order to change
the name of the Corporation fo “Anicira Veterinary Center” and to
reflect the change in mission of the Corporation as set forth above,
and such other changes as the Board deems desirable and in the
best interests of the Corporation, and that the President of the
Corporation is hereby authorized and directed to file the Amended
and Restated Articles of Incorporation with the State Corporation
Commission of the Commonwealth of Virginia; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the undersigned hereby approve and adopt the
Amended and Restated Bylaws to reflect the name change and
mission change of the Corporation as set forth above, and such
other changes as the Board deems desirable and in the best
interests of the Corporation; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President and/or legal counscl of the
Corporation are hereby authorized and directed to notify the
Internal Revenue Service, the Virginia Department of Labor and
Industry, the Virginia Department of Taxation, the Virginia Office
of Charitable and Regulatory Programs, and such other offices or
agencics as necessaty or appropriate, regarding the change in name
and/or mission of the Corporation; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President of the Corporation is hereby
authorized and directed to a file a fictitious name on behalf of the
Corporation with the State Cotporation Commission of the
Commonwealth of Virginia for the name “Shenandoah Valley
Spay/Neuter Clinic”; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President of the Corporation is hereby
authorized to engage all such counsel, accountants or others as

2
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may be desirable under the circumstances for the purposes of
assisting in effectuating the foregoing resolutions; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the President of the Corporation be and is
hereby authorized to exccute and deliver any and all such other or
further agreements, instruments, certificates and other documents,
and to take, do and perform any and all such other or further acts
and things as she may deem to be necessary or advisable to carry
out the terms, provisions and intent and accomplish the purposes of
the foregoing resolutions, the execution or delivery of such
documents or the taking of such other actions to constitute
conclusive evidence of the Corporation’s approval thereof; and be
it further

RESOLVED, that to the exient that the Executive Officer or any
other representatives of the Corporation have already done any
actions or things to effectuate the purposes of the foregoing
resolutions, the doing of such actions or things are hereby ratified,
approved, confirmed and adopted.

This Action by Unanimous Writlen Consent is executed pursuant to the current Bylaws
of the Corporation and the Virginia Nonstock Corporation Act.

This Action by Unanimous Written Consent may be executed in one ot more
counterparts, all of which together shall be one and the same document.

For purposes of this Action by Unanimous Written Consent, a facsimile copy containing
a signature shall be deemed to contain an original signature.

[signature page follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOFV, the undersigned, being all of the members of the Board of
Directors of Shenandoah Valley Spay/Neuter Clinic, do hereby consent to the foregoing actions
as of October __, 2014,

\, S/./L'?(? kel ‘\// (2( ol /L‘t__

Sll?’l[lﬁc Auckerman

@.a’: Pt & AOKWJJXMJ

Denise Dawson

('Zfﬁfﬁﬂ %Wz)(ﬁ](a/

Patricia llazdesiy

N {7@,\,@ e

Tara Langston

RL [\}\QA,W

Ramona Messenger )
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EXHIBIT A
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation

[see attached]

ACTIVE 27793261v1



EXHIBIT B
Amended and Restated Bylaws

{see attached]

6
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ARTICLES OF RESTATEMENT

OF

SHENANDOAH VALLEY SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC

The undersigned, on behalf of the nonstock-corporation set forth below, pursuant to Title 13.1,
Chapter 10, Article 10 of the Code of Virginia, states as follows:

i, The name of the corporation immediately prior to restaiement is Shenandoah
Valley Spay/Neuter Clinic,

2.. The restatement contains an amendment to the articles of incorporation,
3. The text of the amended and restated arlicles of incorporation is attached hereto.
4, The restatement was adopted by the corporation on __ () ¢7paer 3D )
2014,
5. The restatement was adopted at a meeting of the board of directors by a vote of at

lcast two-thirds of the directors in office. Member approval of the restatement was
not required because the corporation has no members,

Exccuted in the name of the corporation

By: WCWMM_&LQ. Date: dehber 2o 2014

Name: Laura Catherine Mansfield
Title: President and CEQ

Cotporation’s SCC 1D no.: 06702112

ACTIVE 27815t E vt 10/28/2014
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Retu filed document to:
Terrence M. Kerwin, Esq.
Fox Rothschild LLP

747 Constitution Drive
Exion, Pennsylvania 1934]

AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

QF
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

ARTICLE t. The name of the Corporation is Anicira Veterinary Center (the
“Cotporation™).

ARTICLE 2. The location and post office address of the registered office of the
Corporation in the Commonwealth of Virginia is 910 North Liberty Strect, Harrisonburg, Virginia
22802.

ARTICLE 3. The Corpotation is incorporated under the Nonprofit Corporation Law
of 1988 of the Commonwealth of Virginia to engage in exclusively charitable, educational,
religious, literary, or scientific activities within the moaning of Section 501 (¢)(3) of the Tnternal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any successor United
States laternal Revenue Law) (the “Code”), including but not limited to, making distributions
for charitable purposes and serving animals and the community through veterinary services,

cducation, outreach, sheiter, care and protectio:n programs to help animals live hicalthy lives in a safc
environment,

ARTICLE 4. All activities of the Corporation shall be subject to the {oliowing
resteictions:

A. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying
on of propaganda or attempting to influence legislation. .

B. The Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distributing of stalements), any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition
to) any candidate for public office.

C. The Corporation shall neither have nor exercise any power, nor shall i
cngage directly or indirectly in any activity that would invalidate its status (1) as a corporation
that is exempt from federal income tax and described in Code Section 501{c)(3), or (D asa
corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Code Section 170(c)(2).

D. The Corparation does not contemplate pecuniary gain or profit, incidental
or otherwise, to its directors, officers or other private persons, and no part of the net earnings of
the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributed to, any such person, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowercd to pay reasonable compensation for scrvices
rendered and make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article
3 hereof.
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Terrence M., Kerwin, Esq.
Fox Rothschild LLP

747 Constitution Drive
Exton, Pennsylvania 19341

E. It is intended that ihis Corporation shall have and
continue to have the status of an organization which is exempt from federal income tax under
Code Section 501(a) and described in Codo Section 501(c)(3), All terms and provisions of these
Atticles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of the Corporation, and all operations of the
Corporation, shall be construed, applied and carried out in accordance with this intent, If the
Corporation is subject, or ever becomes subject, lo the private foundation rules of the Code, the
Corporation shall: (1) distribute its income for each tax year at such time and in such manner so
that it will not become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Code Scction
4942; (2) not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Code Section 4941(d); (3) not retain
any excess business holdings as defined in Code Section 4943(c); (4) not make any investments
in a manner that would subject it to tax under Code Section 4944; and (5) not make any taxable
expenditures as defined in Code Section 4945(d).

ARTICLE 5. The term for which the Corparation is to exist is perpetual,
ARTICLE 6. The Corporation is organized upon a nonstock basis.
ARTICLE 7. The Corporation shall have no members.

ARTICLE 8. The affiars of the Corporation shall be governed and directored by a board
of directots, which board of directors shall be a self-perpetuating body, and the number therof
may be increased or decreased by a change in the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 9. Upon the dissolution of the Coxporation, the Corporation’s board
of directors, after paying or making provisions for the payment of alt of the liabilities and
obligations of the Corporation, shall distribute all of the assets of the Corporation to such
organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational,
religious, literary or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an organization or
organizations exempt from federal income tax under Code Section 501(a) and described in
Code Section 501(c)(3), as the Corporation’s board of directors shall determine, or to the federal
govemment or a state or focal government for a public purpose. No portion of the assets shall
inure to the benefit of any director or officer of the Corporation, any other private person, or any
enterprise organized for profit.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned has signed these Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation this &_ day of October, 2014,

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

o e Cldesincatiashiall

Laura Catherine Mansfield,
President and Chief Executive Officer
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax |-ttt
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{(1) of the Internat Revenue Coda {except private foundations)

Department ot the Treasury P> Do not enter sacial security numbsrs on this ferm as it may be made public.
Intemat Ravenue Servica le at www.irs, gov Jform99s.
A For the 2016 calendar year, of tax yesr heginnlng and ending
B ac;;':ﬁk mg o C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[X)te | ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER
D':f?ﬁs Poing business as 20-8358448
retum Number and street (or P.0. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/sulle [ E Talephone number
Clrai, | 1992 MEDICAL AVENUE 540-437-1980
S City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forslgn postal code @ Gross rectlpta § 2,560,250,
mm HARRISONBURG, VA 2 QL__ Hia) Is this a group return
Dﬂgﬁra' F Name and address of principal officer:CATE LEMMOND for subordinates? _[__lves (ENo
pancing SAME .ES C ABOVE Hib) Are all subordinates innludaﬁ?DYes C] No
| Tax-exempt status: L X1 501(c)3) L] 501(c) ) (inserino) | 4947(a)(1yor |_J 527 If *No,” attach a list, {see Instructions)
J Website: > WWW, ANICIRA.ORG H{c) Group exemption numbsr -
K_Form of organization; L1 Corporation L) Trust [__J Association || Other P> | & Vear of formation:_2 0 0 5] m State of lepal domicile: VA
@Sgummary
o | 1 Briefly describe the arganization's mission or most significant activities: ANICIRA IS COMMITTED TO SERVING
§ ANIMALS AND OUR COMMUNITY THROUGH VETERINARY SERVICES, EDUCATION,
g 2 Check this box P [_Jifthe organization discontinued its oparations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, IR 18} | ..o eeesinennoe 3 6
g 4 Number of indapendent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, inetby . ... |4 6
21 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2016 (Part V, N 28) _._._..........cccvemmmerrnrinrvinere |3 51
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) ... ST P OO RSO I .) 55
8| 7a Total unretated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), [ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable Ingome from Form 890-T, line 34 . . s LID v 0.
Prior Year Current Yoar
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ite Th) _.____....ocoomemerrosenmieesressssesssrsein 31,324, 79,240.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL 1 20} .........ccvorrcrrscrsrscsssmssors e 1,857,680, 2 .462 .g;g-
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), nes 3,4, an8 7d) _........cccoo.cereeercecrvonncione 4,693, , .
€ 141 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A}, lines §, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10¢, and 118) e 0. -11,936.
12 Totai revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1,893,697, 2,536,744,
13 @Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A}, lnes 1-8) ... g - g .
14 Benefits paid to ar for members (Part IX, column (A), Ene 4} | . s
215 Salanes.':ther compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column @), lines &- 10) 1,071, 228 . 1,398,3 43 .
2 | 18a Professional fundraising feas (Part IX, column (A), fne 11e), . - ;
E- b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 1077, [ ) é) TER
17 Other expenses {Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§24¢) 82 973 . 979, .
18 Total expenses. Add tines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A). line 25) _____________________ 1,896,193, 2,377,413,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ling 12 .. -2,496. 159,331,
";:g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totel assels (PAMX, I8 1) _.._...oocoeooore oo 2,026,582, 2:574-132-
<3| 21 Total liablities (Part X, ne 26) ... 1,045,778. 1,431,401,
Z25] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromllne20 980,804. 1,143,079,
IRafEnE] Signature Bloc

Under penalﬂés of perjury, § dectare that 1 have examined this return, Including accampanyirig schedules and staterments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

[@., ¥WA_' | Q -pi—13
Sign } gnatura of officer
Here CATE LEMMOND, PRESIDENT/CEO
Type of prnt Aame and tlie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Uate Ghee LJ[ P
Pa'd JAMES R- FRIES | 04/14/17 sstl-amoloyed P01320612
Prepsrer |Firmsname__p BROWN, EDWARDS & COMPANY, LLP Frm'sENp  54-050
Use Only |firm's address y, 1 NEWMAN AVENUE
> HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 Phonero.( 540) 434-6736
May the IRS discuss this returm with the preparer shown above? (see INSLEUCHIONSY oo Lx.rves LJ No
gazoot 11-11.16  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate insiructlons Form 990 {2016}

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 850 (2016) ANICTRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page?

Che_:ck if Schedule C contains aresponse arnotetoany ineinthls Part I8 . T ORPIPN [X]
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission;
ANCIRA IS5 COMMI'TTED O SERVING ANIMALS AND QUR COMMUNITY THROUGH
VETERINARY SERVICES, EDUCATION, OUTREACH, SHELTER, CARE AND PROTECTION
PROGRAMS TO HELP ANIMALS LIVE HEALTHY LIVES IN A SAFE ENVIRONMENT.
THIS GOAL IS REFLECTED IN THE TYPE OF PROGRAMS WE OFFER, THE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted on the

prior FOrm 90 60 080-EZ7 e [Jves (XIno
H "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedu!e 0
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make signlficant changes i how it conducts, any program services? . m‘ras @:J No

It "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organizalion's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (e){3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
ravanue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (code: } {Exponzos § 2,298,824 . incuding grants of 5 } {Revenue § 2,384,887,
MORE THAN 21,000 CATS AND DOGS RECEIVED VETERINARY CARE AT ANICIRA IN
2016. 17, 404 WERE SPAYED AND NEUTERED. ANICIRA SERVED 91 ANIMAL
WELFARE ORGANIZATIONS IN 17 COUNTIES. ANICIRA PROVIDES AFFORDABLE
SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR MISSION.

4 fcodm: _  }({Exponues$ including grants of 5 j {Povenus § )

HELPING UNDER-SERVED CLIENTS IS AN ESSENTIAL PART OF ANICIRA'S MISSION
AND CRITICAL TO IMPROVING ANIMAL WELFARE.

4c  (Cotm ) (Exponsos § inciuding grants of § } {Revorus s 3

ANICIRA PROVIDES AFFORDABLE VETERINARY SERVICES INCLUDING SPAY/NEUTER,
CENERAL GURGERY, DENISTRY AND ORAL SURGERY, AND PRIMARY CARE SERVICES.
ANICIRA HARRIGONBURG HAS A PET FOOD PANTRY TO HELP FAMILIES WHO NEED
AECIGTANCE IN ORDER TO BEST CARE FOR THEIR PETS. OVER 3,500 LBS. OF
FOOD 18 DISTRIBUTED EACH MONTH TO PETS IN NEED. IN ADDITION ANICIRA
HARRISONBURG HAS A FOSTER BASED ADOPTION PROGRAM THAT PLACED 262 DOGS.

4d  Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Exponses $ tothaling gants of $ } (Rovorue $ H

4¢__ Total program service expenses 2,298,824,

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 {2016} ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468  page3
[ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Ye: [¢]

1 s the organization described i section 501{c){3) or 4947{(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)? =

if "Yes," complete Scheduwle A 1+ 1 X
2 Is the organization requiract to comptete Schedu.'e Ef Schedule of Conmbutors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldatas tor

public office? If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Parti 3 X
4 Section 501(c}){3) croanizations. Did the organization engage in lobbysng acilwtles ar have a sectioﬂ SO‘E(h) eleclmﬂ in eﬂect .

during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll | e e 4 X
5 [s the organization a sectlon 501 (e){4), 501{c)5), or 5 {c){6} argamization that recelves membership dues, assessmants, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Pracedure 98-19? if 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Partitf 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounis for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold & conservation easement, ncluding easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histerie structures? IF "Yes, ™ complste Schedule D, Partli A | X
8 Did the organizalion maintain collections of works of art, historicat treasures, or other simitar assets’? i "Yes, ccmp!efe

Schedule D, Fart fif 8 X

9 Did the organization report af amcunt in Part X line 21 for asorow or custodial account Inabl ity, serve as a cusmdian fcr
amounts not listed in Pan X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
IF *Yes,"” complete Schedle D, PAart IV e s i 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily rastricted endowments permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Ve

11 i the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vil VIH X, or X

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes, " complate Scheduls D,

PAIEVE oo oot e e e 1ta| X
b Bid the orgamzatien report an amaunt for mvestments other securmes in Past X, fire 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIL | e 11b Z
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - progeam related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more ef its total
asaets reportad in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " compiete Schedufe D, Part VIl e 11c X
d Did the organization repart an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reporied in
Part X, line 167 f "Yes,” complote Schedule O, PartiX ||| e 11d X
& Did the organization report an ameunt for ofher lishifitiss in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complate Schedule D Part X 1t X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include & footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabiiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes,” complete Scheduie D, Part X | 11f X
12s Did the crganization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
SCheaUle. D, PartS XEANT XH | e e et 12a| X
b Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if *Yes,* and if the organization answered "No* fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl fs optional | 12b X
13 Is the arganization a school described in section 170(0)(1) A7 I “Yes,” complete Schedule £ . ... 118 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or axpenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg. business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts and IV | L . 114b X
16 Did the organization repon on Part [X, column {4), line 3, more than §5,000 of grants or other aqf.snstance toor ror any
foreign organization? If *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts tand 1V i .. L8 X
46 Did the organization report on Pant 1X, column {A}, kne 3, mora than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assustance 10
or for foreign individuals? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedula F, Parts H1and IV e 16 .4
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $18,000 of expenses for professtcnal {undraising services on Part IX,
colurn (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yas,” complete Schedule G, Part] s 17 X
18 Did the organization report mave than $185,000 total of fundraising event grc)ss income and contributions on Part VHii, linaes
16 and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partfl e, LB X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income fmm gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? f *Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part e, e e L 19 X
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 paged
Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f "ves, * complete Schedwle H 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 204, didd the. organization attach a copy of its audited financial statemanis to this retuen? :::::: 20b
21 Did the arganization report more than $8,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or ' .
domestic governiment on Part IX, column (A), tine 17 ff *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partstandtt 21 X
22 Did the organization report miore than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part 1, column {A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand it R 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or & aboul compensatlon of the orgamzatnon S current
and former officars, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensaled smployees? If "Yes, " complele
Scheduled . ... 23 k4

24a Did the orgamzation have a tax exampt bnnd issus wnth an outstandmg pnncipal arnount of more than $1 OD 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yos,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No*, go toline 258 . e e oottt 24a X
b Did the organization invast any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the crganization maintain an escrow accourit other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

BNY BNBREIIIL DONGE D e e bttt et e e e et s 24¢

d Bid the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? | 24d
25a Section 501{ck3), 501{cHd), and 501(c){29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excass benafui
transaction with 4 disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! .. 2ha X
b {3 the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pr!or year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 980-E27 If "Yes, " complete

Sehedule L, Part 1 25h X

28 Did the organization rapor’c any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivabies from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disquatified persons? if "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCHBOUIE L, PAILH et e 26 X
27  Did the argarization provide & grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key enployas, substantial
centributor or amployee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or famity merber
of any of these persons? If *Yes," complata Schedule L, Part fll || | ... ' X

28 Was the organization a parly ta a business transaction with one of the following mmes (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicabte fiting thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key amployse? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Vo 28a X
b A family member of a current of former officer, direstor, trustes, or key employea? If “Yes,* complate Schedule L, Part 2 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trusles, or key emplayse {or a family member theraof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or ditect or indivect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV || e e, 28c X
29 Did the organization receivs more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 X
30  Did the organization receiva contributions of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes,” compiete SCREAUIR M e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,” COmplate SCHETUIE N, PAILE | ||| e e et b i 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transter more than 25% of its net assets7if “Yas, comprete
SOHBOUIE N, PAr B e e o 32 X
33 Did the organtzation own 180% of an ermiy disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.37 If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part T . L. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes, " complete Schedurfe R PFart i, th, or 1V, and
AV, B0 T ot P e e e X
35a Did the organization havea cantroueci entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)° X
b i "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a contrclled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 ff "Yes," complate Schadula R, Part V. ine 2 35b
a6 Saction 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- -charitable related orgamzauon?
if "Yas,* complete Schadle B, Part Vi G2 | oo oo e e e 38
47  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actnvmes {hrough an entity that is not arelated orgamzatlon
st that IS treated as a partnership for federat income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi ... 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Nota. All Form 990 fiters are required to complete Schedule O i i e 3g | X
Form D90 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016} ANTCIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Page 5

Statements Regard’ing Gther IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VvV

2a

3a

4a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1036, Enter-O- f not applicable | . ... 1a

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter {0- it not applicable ... b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules far reportable payments 1o vendors and reportable ganiing
{gambling) winnings to prize winneérs?
Entar the nqmber of ermployses reporad on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
fitedt for the calendar year ending with or within the vear covered by thisretum . 2a

it at Isast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization fite all requirad federal employment tax reltims?

Note. If tha sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fifg (see lnstructions) S
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?
1 *Yes,* has it fled a Form 990:T for this year? if "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other autharity overa S
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | . ...

b I *Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country; >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheller transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...
b Did any taxable party notify the organization: that it was or is & party to a prohibited tax shedter transaction? .
¢ ) “Yas," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888617 ... ... - e il
6a Does the arganization have annuat gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solisit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? RO VTR UOEO U 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization Inciugde with every soficitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
wera not tax deductible? ... ....seen e e e e
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 17¢{c). =
a Did the organization receive a payment b oxcess of $75 made partly as.a comribution and partly for goods and services provided to the pavor? | 7a
b If "Yes." did the grganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... T L L7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise disposa of tangihle persanal property f6r which it was required
to file Form 82827 ... ST OO RO S R OOS Sy SO PSPPSR PRI PSR E NN
d 1 “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... T | 7d
o Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums ona persanal benefit contraet? .
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, ona parsonat benefit contract? i,
g If the organization received & contribution of guafified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8890 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airpianas, or other vehicles, did the organization fite a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donar advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
spansoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? s T
8 S$ponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 T
b Did the sponsoring organization make & distribution to a donor, donor advisor, of related persen? TV
10 Section 50Hc){7) crganizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital confributions included on Part Vil line 12 ... e, B i
b Gross receipts, Inciuded on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities | ... 10k
41 Section 501(c)(12} organizations. Enter:
& Gross income from members or shat@holIBIS || ... o |12
b Gross income from other sources (Do not pet amounts die or pald to other sources against
amounts due or recaived fromthemu) ..o e ettt iib
12a Section 4947{a){f} non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization fiing Form 990 in leu of Form 10417
B If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12b
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insuranca issuars.
a Is the organlzation icensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | ..o 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is ligensed to issue qualified health plans ... i, R 13k
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... e BTNV e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? N i e 14a X
b i "Yas,” has it filed a Form 720 to regort these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schaowle O e 14b
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016} ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a “Ne” response
10 fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the crcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note Lo any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | .. .. ia
It ihere are material differénces in vofing rights among members of the governing body, or If the govoraing
hedy delegated broad authority to an executive commiltee or similas commities, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the numbar of voting membars Included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship o 4 business refationship withi any ather
officer, dirctor, trustes, OF Key @MPIOYEAT i i ettt

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties custcmamy perfarmed by or under the direct supervision

of officars, directors, or trustees, or key employees 10 a management company or otherperson? .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... 9 X
6 Did the organization have members or sTockROIAEIST e e s g X
‘7a Did the organization have members,; stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one ar

more members of the Governing DOUYT . . i b 7a X

b Are any goverance decisions of the organization reserved ta {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
PErsons other than the GOVEIMING BOUYT || . .. ..o oo e oo e ses e bt s s e 7h X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wnlten actions undertaken during she year by 1he following:
B THEQOVEIOIG BOUYT o oot oot oe e rm s et 8 e
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DO et r e r e
8 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot he reached at the
organization's mailing addrass’? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O oo .19 X
Section B. Policies, (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.}

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have locat chapters, branches, or affiiates? . [ 10a X
b Y "Yes," did the organization have wiitten policies and pmcaciures gavemtng the actwmes of such chaptefs affxl:ates
and branches to ensure their aperations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. . 10D

14a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before f;lmg the form?
b Describe In Schedule O tha process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of Interest policy? If *No," go to line 13 112a| X
b Were officers, directors, of {rustees, and key employees raquired to disclose annually interests that cm;ld gwe rise lo cunfhcts‘? 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and cansistently monitor and enforge sompliance with the poliey? If "Yes," describe
i Schadulp O ROW This WaS TOTIE || || i eoeses st is e eare et soa s 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? L
14 Did the organization have a written decurment retention and destrustion poliey? ...
46  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a raview and appraval by independent
persons, comparabiity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ... e, T
b Other officers or key employess of the Qrganization || ... o,
1 "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the procass In Schadule O (see mstructlons)
46a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxabla Gntity QUING BNE YBAIT oo iee et ces e st e b d e e
b If "Yes." did the organization follow a written poficy or procedure requiring the argamzahon to eva%uaie its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable tederal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such AMTBROCIMENIST i A e i
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P NONE
48  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)3)s only) available
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
Owr website [Z] Anothers website [X] upon request (] other (exptain in Schedule )
48 Describe in Schedule O whather (and if so, how) the organization rade its gaverning documents, contlict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the pubdic during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone numbsr of the person whe possesses the organization’s books and records: P
THE ORGANIZATION - 540-437-1980
1992 MEDICAL AVENUE, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801
632006 11-11-18 6 Form 990 (2016}
130804214 700842 0716375.000 2016.03030 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 07163751




Forr 990 (20186} ANIEI_IRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 puge?
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Cheok if Sghedule O containg a response or pote to any line in this Part VH
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employess

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

® {ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizalions), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0 In colurmns (D}, {B), and (F} if no compensation was paid,

® | st alf of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for cefinition of "key employee.”

* List tha organization's five current highest compensated employeas {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations.

® |51 all of the organization's former officers, key emplovess, and highest compensated esmployees who receivad more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any relatad organizations,

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trusteas that received, in the capacity as a formar director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List parsons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officars; key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, directos, or trustee,

(A} {8) {©) {D} {E} {F}
Name and Title Average § oo Pasltion Reportable fleportable Estimated
hours per | box, unluss person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and @ dlrector/trustas) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | & organization {W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related | 3 | ¥ (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organlzations] = | 5 EiE and related
below 315|128 188s organizations
) |S1FIEI5[EE S
{1) SUZANNE AUCKERMAN 0.50
PRESIDENT X X G. 0. 0.
(2} RAMONA HESSENGER 0.50
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) DENISE DAWSON 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4} PATRICIA HARDESTY 0.50
DIRECIOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5) TARA LANGSTON 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
(6} CATHERINE MANSFIELD 45,00
PRESTDENT/CEO X 91,531, 0. 185,772,
32007 13-11-10 Form 990 (2016}
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Form 990 2016) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page8
R Vil section A, Officers, Directors, Trustoes, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
() (B) (© ) (€) &
Name and titie Average | c,‘:’e‘c’fﬂggm 5 one Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and a direclor/irusteo) from from related other
{istany % the organizations compensation
howsfor 1§ M arganization {(W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | £ | § ] (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g g and related
balow |2 1& - el o organizations
line) fff % =z é‘ £ .%
10 SUB-OMAL s P 91,531, Q.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A .............................. L g 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 15 NG 16) oo > 91,531, 0

2 Total number of individuals {including but not imited-to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
fine 1a? }f "Yes,” complete Schedule Jfar such individual |

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensauon fram the orgamzatmn
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 i "Yes,” complete Schedufe J for such individual

5 Did any person fisted on line Ta réceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|vidual for servicas
rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complote Schiedule Jfor SUChPErSON | o

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation fron
the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A}

Name and busingss address

NONE

{B)
Description of services

<)
Gomponsation

2 Total number of independent contractors {inciuding but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

432008 19-11-16

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Form 980 (2018

lar Amounts

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
it

and Other S

-2 o 0 on

= o

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 Page 8
Statement of Revenue
Chack if Schedu! 4 0 conlams a response or rmte to an fineinthis Part VI i [:]
{ {8} C %
Retated or Unvelated Revﬁnu ffxclédmf
axempt function husiness m’;‘w}{gﬁg
revenue ravanue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues b

Fundraising events ... e

Related organizalions ... 1d

Government grants {cantributions) 1e

Al ather contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not Included above 11

Nancash centributicns Ingluded in liea 1a1: 3

Total. Add lines 1a-1{

rvice
Bevenue

Program Se

oy =~ o 0O O T L

VETERINARY SERVICES

Business Cod

541900

[

2,465 ,018.

812514

Alf other program service revenue
Total, Add lines 2a:2f

................. e B

BJ

465,018,

Other Revenue

10

: ]

o

. Rental income or {loss)

Investment Income (inciuding dividends, Interest, and
other similar smounts) ... e .
Insome from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Rovalties .........oeeecrniineen.

4,422,

»

{} Real

{iy Parsonal

Grossrents Covriiaeaes

Less: rental expaenges

Net rental incoma or {loss)

................................ e P

Gross amount from sales of __Q Secu;mes

{ii} Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses |,

Gak or (foss) . ...

Net gain or (loss} ...

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ 4,350, o
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, fine 18 ..

Less: direCt axpenses L
Nat incoime or {loss} from flmczraismg events
Girpss incame from garing activities, See
Partly, line 19 . ORIV 4
Less: direct expensas
Net incorne or {loss} from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances a

Less:costofgoodssold | ... b

]

Net ingome o ioss) from sales of Inventory ... |

Miscellzneous Revenue

Business Gade‘

12

o RO T DO

Aliotherrevenus
Total, Add Bnes 1tasitd
Total revenue, See Insiructions.

2,536,744,

2,465,018.]

~7,514,

632008 11-1118

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Form 9_90 2016}

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 page il

2] Statement of Functional Expenses

Seeﬂan 501(c){3) and E01{cK4) organizations must complete all columns, All other organizations musr complefe column (A).

Chack if: Schedule O contains a response or note to any Ene inthis Part 1X ... ettt e L s LS ed st 2 s e s

L]

Do not include amounts reportsd on linas 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A}
Totat expensas

Program service
axpenses

1

2

10
Eh

[ - I B = N & B -

12
13
4
15
18
17
18

19

21

23
24

[T = T~ N = 2

25

Grants and other-assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, fine 21
Grants and other assistance {o domestic
individuals, See Pent iV, line22 . ...
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, forelgn governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 |, .
Beneflts paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ... .
Compensation riot included above, to d|squai|fmd
persons (as defined under section 4058(f)( 1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c}3}B)
Other salaries and wages ... ...
Pension plan accruals and comributmns {includie
section 401¢k) and 403{h} emploeyer contributions)
Cther employee benefits
Payroll taxes | ... ...
Faes for services (non: emplnyees)
Management ..
Legal ... ..

Accounting
Lobbying
Professional fundraismg sewaces Sea Pan iV Ime i?
Investiment management fees .
Other. {If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of ne 25,
colasnn {A) amotent, list Hne 110 expenses on Sch 0.}
Advertising and promotion
OHice expenses

F T LT

Royalties ... ..oy
OCOUPANEY ||| 1 st s
Travel

Payments of travel or enlenalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interast
Payments to AHIBES
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
ISLEANOE | .

Qther expenses, hemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellancous expenses in fing 24e. 1T lin
24e amount exceads 10% of ling25, column {A)
amuount, list line 24e expanses on Schedufe 0.}

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

i)
Management and
anoral expanses

100,078,

75,888,

23,260,

)
Funélr)aising

930,

1,072,406,

1,072,406,

3,729,

3,655,

71,

158,373,

155,826,

2,352,

950

63,761,

62,485,

1,227,

49,

9,574,

9,574,

15,439,

15,439,

129,500,

122,876,

6,624,

13,160,

13,160,

58,657,

55,455,

3,202,

83,524,

83,524,

20,637,

18,034,

2,603,

50,172-

50,172,

82,2789,

82,279.

11,820,

11,820

369,733,

369,733,

LAB AND OTHER PROGRAM ¥

48,413,

48,413,

RENT

38,025,

38,025,

BANK/CARD FEES

27,293,

27,293,

All-ather expenses

20,840,

20,840,

Total funstionat expenses. Add tines ¥ through 24e

2,377,413,

2,298,824,

77,512,

1,077,

28

Joint costs. Complate this Bne only if the erganization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitalion,
Chack hete b # {allowing SO 88-2 (ASC 8515-720)

632010 11-1316

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Form 990

(2016)

ANTCIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 Paqe11

Check if Schedule O contains a rasponse or note teanyline inthis Part X .. L
(A) B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- NONNEIBSEBEAING ..............oooooeosessoseoescoesoereees oo e 157,041, + 143,549,
2 Savings and temporary cash INVeStments | . ... 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net q
4 Accounts recelvable, NBl e 34,415 82,935
5 Loans and other raceivables from current and iormer oﬁscers, directcrs
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Hof Sohedtle L | .. e s s
6 Loans and other receivables frcm ciher disquahfleci persons {as defined under
saction 4858(0(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(9} voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations {see insty), Complete Partllof SchL 6
2 b 7 Notesand loans receivable, neL i 7
< B InVentories TOr SBIe OF LS e 80,0224 & 99,469,
9 Prepald expenses and deferrad ChBIGES s b ,010.4 9 5,432,
105 Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule O 10a ’ .
b Less; aceumulated depreciation 10b 362,529, 1,627,195.] 10¢ 2,132,686,
11 invastments - publicly traded SBCURLES | . o i st s 97,292.] 11 i04,612.
12 irwestments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 12
43 Investments - programrelated, Ses Part iV line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets | .. 24 007.] 14 5,797,
15 Other assets, See Part IV, lme 11 TR 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,026,582.] 18 2,574,480,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,508, 17 164,290,
1B Grants payable | e e s 18
19 Deferred reVenUS 37,175.] 19 0.
20 Tax-exempt bond fiabitities
241  Escrow or custodial account habﬁtty Comgplete Part iV of Schedule o
@ 122 L.oans and other payables to current and former officers, directars, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
ki Complete Part ff of Schedule L
= |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles 942 ,095.] 23 1,267,111,
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... 24
25 Otherliabiiities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and othet liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total iabilities, Add lines 17 thvough 25 o 1,045,778, 2 1,431,401
Organizations that tollow SFAS 117 {ASC 9568}, chieck hera - LX) and
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. S i
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets ... o 980,804, 1,143,079,
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assats
g 20 Permanently restricted net assets
P Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P £}
8 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
g 31 Paidin or capital stphus, or land, buitding, or equipmeni’ fund ________________________
¢ |32 Hetained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 980 ,804. an 1,743,079.
34  Totalliabilities and net agsets/fund balances 2,026,582.] 34 2,574,480,
Form 980 (2016
632091 141118
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Form 990 (2016) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pagei2
if Reconciliation of Net Assels

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any NS INthis Part X1 i i L_.J
1 Total reveniue (must equal Part VHL column i), 06 12) 9 2,536,744,
2 Total expenses (mustequal Part IX, column (A}, ine 25) . 2 2,377,413,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbtract ne 2 oM N 1 e 3 159 331,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X line 33 column A) 4 980,804,
§ Netunrealized gains losses) on investments 5 2,844,
6 Donated services and use of facllitles 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changss in net assets or fund i)diances (axpia;n in Schedute 0) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Gombing linos 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
columin(B)) ... s ettt iessennt sty et s eanttpsses it aessepasecnnes | 10 1,143,079,
Xl Financial Statements and Hepnrtmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or neteto any lineinthisPart Xl ... S PO PTRPUTIO E

1 Aceouniing method used to prepare the Form 880: [:j Cash [:g:] Accrual ] Other
ff the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or chetked "Other,” explain in Schedute O,
2a Were ihe organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountand?
H "Yes,” check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewad on a
arate basks, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [ consolidated basis 3 Botn consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization'’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below 1o indicate whether tha financial stataments for the year were audlted on a separale basis,
consolidated basis, or both: -
Separate basis D Consolidated basis LJ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial staternents and selsction of an independent accountant? | .
i the organization changad either its oversight process or selection process during the tax yaar, explaio in Scheciule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Singte Audit o
Actand OMB Clraular AT337 | e 3a
b If *Yes,* did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the orgaruzation did not underge the requlred audlt
or audits, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audts i 3h
Form 980 (2018}
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e e Public Charity Status and Public Support °2016

Completes if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or & section
4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust,

Depariment of the Trassury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

intenal Ravanue Service P informalion about Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is ot WWW.Is.gov/form 890,

Namie of the organization Employer identification number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

1 Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must compiete this part.} See instriuctions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 12, check only ong box.)

1

BN =

5 00000

10

11 ]

12

a8

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section T70(b){ 1}{A)I)

A school described in-section 170tb}{ 1){ANiI). (Attach Schadule E (Form 990 or 880-E4))}
A hospilal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bJ{ 1HAJ(i).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1){A){fii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit dascribed in

saction 170{bJ{1){A)liv). (Complete Part I}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit dascribed in section 170{bJ{1)(A)(v}.
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of ils suppart from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
saction 170(hi{ 1){ANvi}). (Complate Part 1)
A comriunity trust described in section 170{b) 1)(A)(vi), (Complete Part I1)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)}{ 1){A}ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

ar university ar a nordand-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college o+

university:
An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/8% of its support from contributlons, membership fees, and gross.receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
Inoome and unrelated busingss taxable income {Jess seotion 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1873,
Ses section 508{a){2). (Complete Part ill))
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publio safety. See section 509(a){4}.
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1} or section 508(a)(2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box in

fines 12a through 12d that deseribes the type of supporting organization and complete fnes 12e, 12f, and 12g.

] Type 1. A supporting organization opsrated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s}, typically by giving

the supported organization{s) the powar to reguiarly appoint or alact a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

=) [:1 Type H. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organization{s), by having

contro! or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must comiplete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c El Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) {see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supparted organization(s}

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atlentiveness
requirament {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e 7} Gheck this box if the organization received a written determination from the [RS thatitis a Type |, Type !, Type Il

tunctionally integrated, or Type 1§ non-unstionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of SUPPORET OFGANIZANONS ______._...ccooeorceeroe e s S | |
g Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
{iy Name of supporied {EIN {iii} Type of organization [mﬁ,‘heﬂ'ﬁg"ﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁ?? v} Amount of monelary {vi} Amount of other
- descri lnes 1-10  |RRULI0vEnieg gacumenty " i .
organizallon éb‘:’i‘;"g‘;‘; i(:ur;t’rzi?ionsn Yoz 1 Mo support (seo instuctions) | support (see instrustions)
Totat 2

LHA For Paperwark Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, 63n021 09-21-3  Schedule A (Form 850 or B90-EZ) 2016

13

13080414 700842 0716375.000 2016.03030 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 07163751



Schadu!e A (Form 990 or 900-E7) 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pagez

Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections T70{R){T)(A}{v) and T70b](TH{A}{vi)

{CGomplete only if you checked the box on §ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to quality under Part 1I1. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning tn) - {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {e] 2014 {d} 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

mernbership fees received. (0o not
include any “unusual grants.”}

2 Tax revenues lavied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services of facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add fines 1 through3 .,

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) inofuded
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on kine 11,
column {f)

8 Fublic supporl, Subtactling 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support I
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2012 (s} 2013 {c} 2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2018 {f} Total

7 Amounts fromlined |

8 Gross incoms from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whather or not the
business is regularly varried on

10 Other income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V)

11 Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 S
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc: (sae instructions}

18 First five yoars. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s fiest, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 561{¢}(3)

arganization, check this box and stop here ... et ettt e et et e e e Lo he e e i:]
Tactlon C. Gomputation of PuElEc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 {#ne 6, column () divided by fine 11, column () | ... ... 14 %

18 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part | ne 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016, If the arganization did not check the box on fine 13, anc? line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization . e
1 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | e e »
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, i the organization did not check a box on Bne 13, 164, or 16b and ne 14 is 10% or morg,
and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part Vi how the organization
meets tha *facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization . . . ... ... »
b 10% -faots-and-circumstances test - 2015, if the organization did not check a box on fine 13, '16a, 18b, or 17a, and lme 1515 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, chack this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
arganization meats the "facts-and-ciroumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . W D
18 Private foundation. i the organtzation did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstruchons _» [:3

Schedufe A {Form 990 or QQQ-EZ} 2016

633022 09-21-18
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20-8358468 pagea

ScheduIeA Form 890 or 990-E7) 2016 ANICIRA VE’PERIARY CENTER

{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 10 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part H, if the organization fails {o
quality under the tesdts jisted below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support j
Calendar year {or fiscal year beglnning In) {a) 2012 (b} 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2016 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees received. (Do not

include any "unusuat grants.”) 129,789, 48,930.| 131,917.| 123,746.) 170,809.} 605,191,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise soid or services per:
formed, or facilities furnished in

any aciiy that s elatedtotne | 1364889.] 1751316.] 1785646.| 1765258.] 2384987.| 9052096,

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenugs levied for the Qrgan
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalt

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ... | 1494678,] 1800246.) 1917563. 1888004.,; 2555796.; 9657287,
7a Amounts included on tines 1, 2, and
4 recelved from disqualified persons 0.

b Amounts inclisded on lings 2 and 3 roceived
fraret other than disqualified peesons that
excead the greatee of 55,060 or 1% of the
ampunton line 3 forthoyear

¢ Add fines Yaand 7b

8 Public support. 1 mms e 75 troim 529\
Section B. Total Support
Catendar year {or fiscal year baglaning in) | (a) 2012 ) 2013 {c} 2014 {d) 2015 {e} 2016 {f) Total
B Amountsfromine6 | 4494678, 1800246, 1917563.] 1889004.} 2555796.] 9657287,

1ha (3ross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities joans, rants, royalties

and income from similar sources 358. 39. 3,015, 4,543, 4,423.4 12,378.
i Unrelated business taxable income

{iess section 511 taxes) {rom busingsses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add nes 10aand 10b 358, 39, 3,015, 4,543, 4,423.1 12,378,
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included In ling 10b,

whather or not the business is
regulatly cardedon
12 Other income. Do notinclude gain
ar loss ‘(Imm the sale of capital
gssels {Explainin Part VI} -.oees
13 Total support. gudtnes o, 10c, 1ana 2y | 1435036.] 1800285.] 1920578, 1893547.] 2560219, 9669665,

14 First five years. i the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or {ifth tax year as a section 501c)(3} organization,

Cheok this DOX And SHOD O e, o e e e » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public suppart percentags for 2016 fine 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column i) ..o 15 99,87
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Pad M, bne 15 . . IR i 118 99.90 w
Section B. Compuiation of Investment Income Percentage _
17 lnvestment incerme parcentage for 2016 fiine 10g, column {f) divided by lina 13, column {l)) . . 17 L3y
18 {nvestment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 1, 5ine 17 e, 18 10 o
198 393 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on Ime 14, and line 18 is more !haﬂ 334/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »
b 33 /3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on ling 14 or line 194, and ling 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 Is ot more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop hera. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. [:]
20 Private foundation. if the arganization did not check a box on kne 14, 19a or 18b, check this box and see Instructions > [:j
642023 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 -EZ} 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 090-£71 2016 ANTCIRA VETERINARY CENTER
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20-8358468 pages

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in ine 12 on Part [, If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Seotions A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 12c of Pant [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. ¥ you checked 124 of Part |, complete Sections A and 0, and complete Part V.}

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

. Ba

9a

108

Are alt of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)7 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(8)(1) or (2},

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(d}, (8), or (8)7 If "Yes, " answer
b} and {c} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)id), {5}, or (&) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(21? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the deferminatiarn.

Dig the crganization snsure tiat all support to such erganizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such Lse.

Was any supported organization not arganizad in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,* and if you checked 12aor 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c} befow.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes," describe in Part Vi how the arganization had such control and discretion
despite being controllad or supervised by or in connection with ils supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections SOHEIE) and 509(a)(T) or (2)? if “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure thal all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(CHEHE)
purposes,

Didf the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *yes,”
answer {b) and (¢} below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including {) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or refmovet; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i}t the authonily under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (v} how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment to the organizing document),

Type | or Type U only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s condrol?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

henefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {flj) other supporting organizations that also
suppoft or benetit one or more of the fling organization's supperied organizations? If *Yes," provide detail in
Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, fean, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(CY), a family member of a substant ial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to 8 substantial contributor? if *Yes,” complele Part ! of Schedule L {Form 990 or §80-£Z).

Did the organization make a loar 1o a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in lina 772
if "Yes, " complele Fart | of Schedide L (Form 980 or 890-E2},

Was the arganization controlled directly or indirectly at any time durng the tax yoar by one or more
disquatified persons as defined in section 4948 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508{(a)(1) or (2))7 # "Ves.” provide datail in Part Vi,

Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line Ya} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi,

bid a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide delail in Part V.

Was the organization sublect 1o the excess business holdings rules of seetion 4943 because of section
49434f) (regarding certain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type Hil non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Scheduie C, Form 4720, o
determine whelher the organization had excess business holdings.)

832024 08-29-18
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/| Supporting Organizations continued!

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly cantrols, elther alone or together with persons described in {b) and {c}
halow, the gaverning body of a supported organization?
b Afamily mamber of a person described in (8) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described [n (a) or (b) above?! "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide delail in Fart Vi,

11b
1ic

Section B. Type 1 Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or menbership of ohe or more supported organizations have the power to
regutary appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operafed, supervised, or
controlfed the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the pawers to gppoint andlor remove directors or trusfees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year,

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the suppoiting organization? If "Yes, " explaln in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supportéd organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporiing organization.

Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

1 Werae a majority of the organization's directors ar trustees during the tax yesr aiso a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(sy? If "No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same parsons that contralled or managed
ihe supported organization{s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the fast day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i)} a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iil) copies of the
crganization's governing docuraents it effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any pf the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (i} serving on the geverning body of a supported organization? If *No,” explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s}.

3 By raason of the ralationship described in {2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
slgnificant voice in the organization’s investiment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " descrire in Part VI the rofe the organizalion's
supported organizetions played in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions),

a {::] The arganization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 helow.
b [::] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complste ine 3 Lelow,

¢ L_1The organization supported a govemnmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govarnment entify (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (a) and (b) balow.

a Did substantiafly all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purgoses of
the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
thoge supported organizations and explatn  how these activities directly furthared their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially alf of ifs activities.

£ Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involverment, one or more
of the nrganization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that s supported organization{s} would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the arganization have the power to regularly appoint or elect 2 majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of sach of the supported organfzations? Provide details in Part VI,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degres of direction over the policies, programs, and aclivities of each
of its supporied organizations? If "Yes, " describe In Part Vi the role plaved by the organization in this regard.

632025 00-21-16
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= Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

ather Typa [H non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A tivough E.

Check here if the organizatmn satislied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi.} See instructions. All

Section A - Adjusted Net lacome

{A} Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recaverles of prior-year distributions

Gther gross income {5ee instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Deapreciation and depletion

LB - LA S

[« N [ RN I AR P

Partion of operating expenses pald or Incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintahance of propenty heid for production of income {sea instructions)

o

7

Other axpensas {ses instructions)

-3

8

Adjusted Net income {subtract lines §, 6, and 7 from lina 4}

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instruetions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(A} Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

Average monthly value of securitles

Avarage monthly cash balances

Faly rmarket value of other non-exempt-use assets

Yotai (add lines 1g, 1b, and ic)

o | G | e

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors. (explain in detail in Part V)

Acquisition indebtedness applicabile to non-exemptuse assets

Subtract line 2 fromfine 1d

w

hUEN

Cash desmed hald for exempt usa. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions}

Met value of non-exempt-use assels {subteact line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

i~ | ftn

0 |~ [ {1 [

Minim Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Yaar
1 Adjusted net incoma for prior year (from Sgction A, line 8, Column &) 1
2  Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for priot year {from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
4 Enter greaterof line 2 or line 3 4
5 income tax imposed in prior year 5
& Distributable Amount. Subtract ling 5 from Hine 4, unless subject to
emergency tempaorary reduction {see instructions) &
7 L] Check hers if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-funictionally integrated Type L] supporting o;gamzatmn (see

instructions).

632026 08-21-18
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Schedule A {Form 890 of 890.£7) 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page7
Type HI Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a)(3} Supporting Organizations so-nnied)
Sactmn D - Distrihutions Current Year

1 _Amounts paid to supported organizations to¢ accompiish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that dikectly furthers exempt purposes of supported
urgarizations, In excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts pald 1o acquire exempluse asgsts
Qualitied set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Dther distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions
Total annual distributions. Add knes 1 through 6
Distributions 1o attentive supported organizations 1o which the organization is responsive
{provide dataits in Part Vi), See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amaunt divided by Line 9 amount

o~ i@ ic | [

{i) {il) {iti)
. . Excess Distriibutions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line &
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 {(reason-
able cause required- explain In Part V1), See instructions
Excess distributions carryoveér, if any, ta 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Totai of lines 3a through e

Applied 10 underdistributions of priot yaars

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied {see insbiuctions)

Remainder, Subtract iines 3g, 3h, and 3§ from 31,

Distributions for 2016 from Saction D,

line 7: $

a Appled to underdistributions of priar years

Apphed to 2016 distributabie amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remalining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any, Subtract ines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain In Part Vi. See instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line §. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi. See instructions

7 Excoss distributions carryover to 2017, Add fines 3]
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

o P 1 i P @ | OO (R

$a

o |-

@© |4 |5 |

Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2016
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7art Vi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, fine 17a or 17b; Part Hl, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, O¢, 113, 11b, and 13c; Part IV, Saction B, fines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
lng 1; Part iV, Section D, Eines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1, 2a, 2b, 33, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, fine te; Part v,
Section D, tines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Secticn E, lines 2, b, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,
{See instructions.}

632028 00-21-16 Sehedule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2018
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors M8 No. 16450047

g:"g“:g% 990-E27, P Attach to Form 930, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Trousury P information about Schedule B (Form 980, §80-EZ, or 980-PF) and 20 16

Intema) Revenue Service its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950 ,

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Orgenization type{check one):

Fllers of; Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ, 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 980-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

X3
]
[:] 527 political organization
]
L]
-

B501{c}{3) taxable private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Speclal Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check hoxes for both the General Rule and a Spectal Rule, Ses Instructions.

Goneral Rule

U—LI For an organization fling Form 980, 980-EZ, or 880-PF that receivad, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one conttlbutor, Complete Parts | and 11, See Instructlons for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

1 roran organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 880-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 508(a)(1) and 170{b){1)(A)(vl), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that recaived from
any one contributor, during the year, tote! contributions of the greater of (1) $5,006 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 890, Part VIl line 1h,
or {ii} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

[:] For an arganization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts I, 1l, and it

3 Foran organization described In sectlon 501{c)(7), (8}, or (10} fillng Form 980 or §80-EZ that received from any one contributer, during the
year, contributions exclusively for refiglous, charitable, eto,, purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is chacked, enter hera tha total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
purpose, Don't complete any of the parts urless the Ganeral Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear ... » 3

Cautlon: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't flla Schedule B (Form 280, 830-EZ, or 980.PF),
but {f must answer “No* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or chack the box on line H of [ts Form $80-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part !, line 2, to
certify that it dossn’t meet the fling requiraments of Schedule B (Form 900, 980-E2, or 830-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 880-PF) {2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016}

Page 2

Name of organization

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Employer Identification number

20-8358468

Contributors (See instructions), Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space is needad,

{a) {b} {e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totat contributions Type of contribution
1 | SUZANNE AUCKERMAN Person | K
Payroll
224 W BANK STREET 15,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
BRIDGEWATER, VA 22812 noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) () {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | MERCK FOUNDATION person X1
' Payroll [:]
300 BRICKSTONE 8Q 601 10,000, Noneash [ |

ANDOVER, MA 01810

{Completa Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a} {b}
No. Mame, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll (.
Noncash | |

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}

Total contributions

(d)

Typa of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll

Nomncash ':_]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b}
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4

i)

Total contributions

(<)
Type of contribution

Parson [:]
Payrall

MNoncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{a} (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [::]
Payroll

Noneash | ]

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions )

823452 $0-18-16

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization £mployer identificalion number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468
Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I} if additional space is needed.
®) © ()
i \ FMV {or estimate)
Description of noncash propert i
e} property glven (See instructions) Date received

{a}

No. () FMV (ar(:)slimate) (d)
from Deseription o sh i i
pat) eserip f noncash property given (See instructions) Date received

{a}

Ne. ) FMV (or(:)sﬁmata) d)
from - :
Pty Dgscrzptton of noncash property given {See instructions) Date received

{a)

{e)

No. . &l . FMV (or estimate} {d} .
from Description of noneash property given . N Date recaived
Part | (See instructions)

{a}

{c)
No. {b) {d}
. . FMV (or estimate}
from
Pf; y Description of noncash property given (Sea instructions} Date recelved
{a)
{c}
No. {b) {d)
. FMV {or estimate)

f

Pr:::r\i Dascription of noncash property given (See instructions) Dale received

623453 t0-18-16

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Page 4

Schadule B {Form 980, 880-E7, or 980-PF) {2016}
Emplayer identification number

Name of organization

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER
0 OT0RIZANONS deacribed 1 Secon GO T(GR7T, (B), of

iy ous, ¢ha TG [
me yaar from any une coutslbuior Compte!e coiumns {e) through (e} and the following fine entry, ro: orgamzauonu
compiating Part 1, enter tho falal of eaclustvely raligious, charllable, ate., condributions of 51,000 or fess for the year. (Eater this info. onged

20-8358468

at total more than

01

Use duplicate coples of Part il if additional space is neaded.

(a) No.
Ff’r:r?‘l (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(ﬂ} No,
Pra;'rinl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift () Desecription of how gitt is held
le) Transfer of gift
Transfoeres’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No, o
ifnrﬂ_i;fll {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
ar
{e} Transfer of gift
Transfoeree's nama, sddress, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No. . L
Pmr?‘! {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gitt is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transieree's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Felationship of transferor to transferae
623454 W)~ 18-16 Schedule B {Form 890, 890-EZ, or $90-PF) (2016}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements el
{Form 990) P Complate if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b.
Tiepnriment of tho Treasury » Attach to Form 990,
Infernal Revonue Service » Information about Schedule D (Form 900} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8990,
Name of the organization Employer ldemmcalion pumber
ANTICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complate if the
organization answersd "Yas" on Form 890, Part IV, line &.

{a} Donor advised funds (1) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wriling that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? .. . L E:] Yes f_—J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be usad only

for chavitable purposes and ot for the benefit of the denor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benafit? L e s {—:} Yes E:] No
Conservation Easoments. Comple’(e uf the orgamzatson answered "Yes on Form 940, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation sasements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Praservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education} Praservation of a historically important land area

[ Protection of natural nabitat .1 Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
"2 Compiete ines 2a through 2d If the arganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easerent o the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of Conservation BASEIMBILE | | . ... i s e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservalion @aSeMeNtS | . ..l s 2b
& Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic structure Included in(a} ... 2¢
d Number of consarvation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure
Bsted in the Nationai BEGISUBT | . i e e e emr s e soas s b e e 2d
3 Mumber of conservation easements modified, transferred, re[eased exnngulshed or tefmmateci by the organization during the tax
year P

4 Number of statés where property subject to conservation gasement is ocated
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periedic monitering, Inspection, handling of

violatioris, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .. e [—_—] Yes £ 1no
8 Stalf and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforoing ccnsewation easements during the year

>
7 Armount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8 Does each conservation easement reported on ling 2{d} above satisfy the requirements of section 1704 B

AN SEHOM VTOMMANEN? oo e oo e [Cyes  [lno

8 In Part XIlf, describe how the organization reports c;onservatzon aasements in its revenue and expeme statement, and balance shaet, and
include, if applicabie, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservatfon gasements.
/iy Organizations Maintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complets if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 890, Part ¥, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitiad under SFAS 116 (ASC §58), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ar,
historicat treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, In Part X1,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these ftems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 95B), to report in its revenue statement and baance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other sitmilar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtharance of public service, provide the following amounts
rejating 1o these items:

{1} Revenue Inciuded on Form 990, Part Vil line T, I
(i) Assets includad in Form 990, PArLX . s » 3§

2 Jf the organization recelvad or held works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets for hnanclal gain, provide
the follawing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASG 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIL e 1 i > 3
b Assets incided In Form D90, PaR .o s D o » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Asct Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, Schedute D {Form 990) 2016

832051 08-29416
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Schedule D (Foim 900} 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 page?2
LI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Histokical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the ofganization's acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that are a significant use of its colfection items
{chieck al that apply):

a [__] public exnibition

b l:] Scholarly research

[ L__:i Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exampt purposa in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solick or receive doniations of art, historical treasures, ar other similar assets

d [_itoanor exchange programs

-] D Other

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s cofieetion? . Clves [ Ine
IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 980, Part ¥, line 9, or
raported an amount on Form 980, Part X; line 21,
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded
O oI 00, Pa KT e e et ves [ 1o
b “Yes," expiain the arrangement in Part Xlil and compiaie the following table:
Amouni
& Beginning Balance i e e s N ic
¢ Additions during theyear ... et e s R s 1d
e Distrbulions dUANG NG YOAE | . ..o e e et et e ie
£ OENMGINGDAIBNGCE || e e et et e e 1f
2a Did the organization Inc!ude an amount on Form 880, Part X tine 21 for escrow or custodial account liability? . L_Ives L] No
B If "Yes * explain the arrangement in Part Xl Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xili s o . m
22| Endowment nt Funds. Compileta if the organization ariswered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 1.
{a} Cutrant vear {b} Prior year {c} Two years back | (d} Three years back | (e) Four yoars back
ta Beglnning of yearbaiance ... ...
b Contributlons ..
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and fosses
d Grants or scholarships | s,
e Other expenditures for faciftios
and programs v
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current vear end batance {line 19, column (a)} hald as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » Y
b Permanent endowment 9%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowiment %
The percentages en lines 2a, 2b, and 26 should equat 100%.
3a Are thers endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{1 unralated OFGRMIZATONS | e e e e 3ali)
(I} related OFANIZATONS et oo e e bt e 3a(ii)
b If “Yas* online 3a(il, are the relatad organizations listed as required onSchedute RT . ... v 3b

Daseribe [n Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowrent funds,
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complate if the organlzation answered "Yes" on Furm §80, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (&) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
hasis (investment) hasis (other) depreciation

ta land 675,342, = 675,342,

b Buldings ..., B 1,061,788, 95 ,560. 966,228,

¢ Leasehold improvements 366,958, ER,6066. 278,292,

d Equipment L 330,979, 178,303, 152,676,

a_Other . 60,148. 60,148.
Total. Add Imes 1a throuﬂh 19‘ (Co!umn (d) must equa! Form 990, Part X, column (8). fine 10c.). > 2,132,686,

BIL0S2 DB-20-16

13080414 700842 0716375.000
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Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization anawered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b, See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

{a) Descriplion of security or 0a1egOrY finchiding name of security) (b} Book value {c) Method of vajuatior: Cost or end-of year market value
{1) Financial derivatives ...
{2} Closely-held equity interasts
{3} Other

A

8)

<

O

(E)

£

S]]

[tz
Toial, {Cok. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12.} P>
Hli Investments - Program Related,

Complete |f the crganization angwered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Formn 990, Pant X, line 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {e) Method of valuation: CGost or end-of-year market value

Schedute D {Form 990) 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 paged

{3
@)
3)
{4)
(5}
{6)
{7}
&
18)
Total (Coi {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col, (B) line 13.) -
| Other Assets.
Compiete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Parl IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, ling 15,
(a} Dascriplion {h) Book value

et

()]
2
3
{4)
15
{6
{7}
{8
{9)

‘Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (Bl line 15) ... SO e i e LALLM | =
2| Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, Bne 11e or 111, See For
1. {a} Description of liabllity _ {b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

{3

)

{8)

{8)

6]

8

(9
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col, {8} ling 25.)
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xl provids the text of the {octnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here f the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiil l:]

Schedule D (Form 980) 2016

632053 09-29-16
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Farm 990) 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

20-8358468 paged

Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 830, Part IV, fine 12a.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemants
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

QOthar (Describe in-Part XlIl.)

1] 2,563,194,

a
b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ..o
d
0

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 SUBMACE NG 28 FOMANG T ... L. .\ roreio o eeeeosseeseesesesssoese e eosetsesses st e oot
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIli, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b

26,450,

b Other (Describe in Part XIH.)

o Add lines 4a and 4b

2,536,744,

0.

2,536,744,

Gomplete if the organizatlon answared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return.

1 Total expenses and fosses per audited financial statements L
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part I, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities | SR 2a

Prior year adjustmants 2b

Other (Describe in Part Xl“ ) e et o<t r ey o et erenn e e 2d

a
b
B ONBIO8SOE et e 2c
d
@

Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract ine 2e fromiine 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990 Part IX Ilne 25 but not on hne1
a Investment expanses not included on Form 990, Pant Vil linevb . ... { 48

2,400,919,

23,506,

2,377,413,

b Other (Dascribe in Part Xill.) . 4b

€ AADINES AB AN B et e ea e e e e

0.

2,377,413,

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de, (This must equal Form 990, Part I, fine 18.)
‘PartXiil Supplemental Information.

SRS

tines 2d and 4b: and Part X, knes 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part [}, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part i1, lines 1a and 4; Parl W, lines th and 2b; Part V, Fna 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS;

WALK FOR THE ANIMALS EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON

FORM 930 23,506,
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
WALK FOR THE ANIMALS EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUES ON

23,506,

FORM 990

32054 DB-29416
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SCHEDULE G . i . . 1545-
' Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities ol

{Form 985 or 900-E2} , X .
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 090, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organizaticn entered more than $15,000 on Form 880-EZ, ling 6a. .
et Mt Trodsery ¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P information ahout Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) nnd its Instructions is gt Www.irs, gov/fmeQO :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468

Fundraising Activities. Complate if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-E7 filers are not
required to camplete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.

al_] Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b L.l intemet and email solicitations 1 [_] Solicitation of gavernment grants
¢ E;;] Phona solicitations [+ L] Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the arganization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (inchirding officers, directors, trustees, or o
key ernployees listed in Form 990, Part VIl} or entity in corinection with professional fundraising services? [:l Yes LJ No

b i "Yes," list the 16 highest paid individuats or entitles {fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at feast $5,000 by the organization.

i) Did . (v} Amotunt paid . )
(1} Name and address of individual " . i\(m aier | (iv) Gross receipts | to (or ratained by) {vi} AmoLint paict
tity (fundraisen) {ii) Activity have c\;!s!:;dr from activily fundraiser to {or fet_amgzd by)
or onity {tundraiser S isted nor (3 |  ©r9anzation
Yes | No
OBl i ioieecneess it it s Lo Tt S LB A it A LS SR Tt s s s »
3 List all states in which'the organization ls regsstered or kcensed 1o solicit contributions or has been notified it is sxempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 890-EZ, Scheduie G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016
632081 99-12-18
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_ £z 2016 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 208358468 pagez
undraising kEvents, Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported mors than $15.000
of fundraising event contributions and gross incomea on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(&) Event #1 i) Event 42 {e) Other events o) Total ¢
WALK FOR THE NONE Je T s
ANIMALS EVE | fa °°‘fa“ oug
g (event type) {event type) {fotal ramban col. {c)}
[
@O
G| 1 Grossreceipts ... .o 15,920, 15,920,
2 Less: Contributions ... 4,350. 4,350,
3  Qross lncome (ine 1 minus ine 2} .. 11,570, 11,570,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . ...
oy
]
g 6 Rentfacilitycosts .
d
g 7 Foodandbeverages ...
£
B Entertainment | ...
9 Ofher direct experises 23,506, 23,506,
10 Direct expense summary, Add ines 4 through 9 in column ) » 23,5086,
11 Net income summary. Subtract ine 10 romine 3, colmn (d) oo > ~11,936.
Al Gaming. Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a,
" . (&) Puil tabs/instant . {d) Totat gaming {adg
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressiva bingo | (G OMergamng 1o vl thraugh col. (c)
g
i
1 Grossrevenud ...
|2 Cashprizes ..o
[
&
L%— 3 Noncashprzes ...
il
£14 Rentfacifitycosts . ..
fa)
5 Other direct axpenses | . ..,..................
L] Yes =~ % 1 ves w 1] Yes
6 Volunteerlabor D Nog D No D No
7 Diect expense summary, Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) | .. e >
B Net gaming income suromary. Subtract fing 7 {rom fine 1, colurn{d) .o oo e enterseinbisaie Ny |

B Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization ticensed to conduct garming activitles in each of these St T e [ Tves [LiNo
b If "No," explain:

108 Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses ravoked, suspaended, or tarminaled during the tax vear? [ Jves L _Ino
b if “Yes," explain: -

532082 00-32-16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016
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Schedule G (Form 890 or 8902 2016 ANICTRA VETERINARY CENTER 20-8358468 pages
11 BDoes the orgamization conduct gaming activities with nonmernbiers? I i lyves L[| No
42 Is the organization a granior, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or othef entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? | e e e e s e s e, [dves [_Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in;
a The organization's facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b An outside facility

......................................................................................................................................................... 13b %
14 Enterthe name and address of the person who prepares the organization's garning/special events books and racords:

Nams

Address P

15a Does the organization have & contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? [ Jves Cdno

b If *Yes,* enter the amotnt of gaming revenue received by the organization I 3 and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
o I "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name p

Address =

16  Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming managet compensation I 8§

Dascription of servicas provided P

[T Director/officer {:] Employee E:l Indepandent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
4 Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceads to
retain the state GamING MOBTIEET et areae e staes s st se ey At oo e e s s L1 Yes I o
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be cinsinbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
arganization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear = §
Supplemental information, Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and {v); and Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable, Also provide any additional information. See instructions

632083 09 12-10 Schiedule G {Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedula G (Form 980 or 880-£2) ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER 20~8358468 pagea
Eart V| Supplemental Information fcontinued)

Schedule G {Form 990 or 920-EZ}

632084
64-01-16
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SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Deparimait of the Treasury
Infernat Ravepua Service

} P informatio

(OMB No, 1845-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 830-EZ, i ;

oo 900-E7) and its instructons is at Www.irs.goviform990. Inspectio

chedula

Name of the organization
ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Employar identification number

20-8358468

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSICN:

OUTREACH, SHELTER, CARE AND PROTECTION PROGRAMS TO HELP ANIMALS LIVE

HEALTHY LIVES IN A SAFE ENVIRONMENT.

THIS GOAL IS REFLECTED IN THE

TYPE OF PRQOGRAMS WE OFFER, THE COLLABORATIONS WE DEVELOP, AND OUR

WILLINGNESS T0O HELP ANIMALS IN NEED.

WE HAVE CONSISTENTLY SHOWN THAT

PROACTIVE AND PROGRESSIVE PROGRAMS MAKE GOOD ECONOMIC SENSE. OUR TEAM

HELPS FAMILIES CARE FOR THEIR PETS BY MAKING VETERINARY CARE

AFFORDABLE.

FORM 950, PART 111,

LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

COLLABORATIONS WE DEVELOP,

AND QUR WILLINGNESS TO HELP ANIMALS IN NEED.

WE HAVE CONSISTENTLY SHOWN THAT PROACTIVE AND PROGRESSIVE PROGRAMS MAKE

GOOD ECONOMIC SENSE. OUR TEAM HELPS FAMILIES CARE FOR

THEIR PETS BY

MAKING VETERINARY CARE AFFORDABLE.

SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990, PART VI,

COPIES OF THE 990 PROVIDED TO THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FOR THEIR APPROVAL

BEFQRE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 189:

PHE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ,
83271% 08.25-18
' 33

13080414 700842 0716375.000

2016.03030 ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

Schadule © {Form 990 or 880-EZ) {2016}

07163751
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Anicira Veterinary Center
Harrisonburg, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Anicira Veterinary Center (a
nonprofit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2016
and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to exptess an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s intetnal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Your Success is Our Focus
124 Newman Avenue » Harrisenburg, VA 22801-4004 « 540.434-6736 « Fax: 540-434-3097 » www.BEcpas.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Anicira Veterinary Center as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

%,W "éyea-?,ﬁfofﬁ

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Harrisonburg, Vitginia
April 6, 2016



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 143,550 $ 157,041
Investments (Note 2) 104,612 97,292
Accounts receivable 82,935 34,415
Inventory 99,469 80,022
Prepaid expenses 5,432 6,610
Total current assets 435,998 375,380
Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 2,138,483 1,635,136
Total assets $ 2,574,481 $ 2,010,516
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt (Note 4) $ 84,317 $ 50,404
Accounts payable 85,774 17,146
Accrued expenses 78,516 49,362
Deferred grant revenue - 37,175
Total current liabilities 248,607 154,087
Long-term debt (Note 4) 1,182,794 875,625
Total liabilities 1,431,401 1,029,712
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted §,143,080 980,804
Total liabilities and net assets § 2,574,481 $ 2,010,516

The accompanying notes are 3
an integral part of these statements.



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Unrestricted Revenue and Other Support
Client services $ 2,384,991 $ 1,727,216
Grants and contributions 170,809 161,788
Investment return (Note 2) 7,367 1,314
Other income 30 -
Gain on sale of assets - 150
Total unrestricted revenue and other support 2,563,197 1,890,468
Expenses
Program services 2,322,330 1,809,501
Support services
Administrative 77,514 85,635
Fund raising 1,677 1,057
Total expenses 2,400,921 1,896,193
Change in unrestricted net assets 162,276 (5,725)
Net assets, beginning 980,804 986,529
Net assets, ending $ 1,143,080 h 980,804
The accompanying noies ate 4

an integral part of these statements.



Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Benefits

Medical supplics
Contract hire
Advertising

Insurance

Interest

Professional fees
Repairs and maintcnance
Office

Occupancy
Telecommunications
Vehicle

Lab and other program fees
Travel and meals
Depreciation

Rent

Miscellaneous

Total expenses

The accompanying notes are

an integral part of these statements.

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Expenses
$ 1,145,813 $ 22,500 $ 900 $ 1,169,213
62,485 1,227 49 63,761
36,602 719 29 37,350
369,733 - - 369,733
122,876 - - 122,876
- 13,160 - 13,160
137,280 2,464 99 139,843
50,172 - - 50,172
- 31,639 - 31,639
65,812 - - 65,812
27,443 2,336 - 29,779
23,799 - - 23,799
28,012 866 - 28,878
9,547 - - 9,547
71,919 - - 71,919
8,487 2,603 - 11,090
82,279 - - 82,279
38,025 - - 38,025
42,046 - - 42,046
$ 2322330 $ 77,514 $ 1,077 $ 2,400,921




ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Continued)
Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Fxpenses

Salaries and wages $ 888,644 $ 22,500 $ 900 5 012,044
Payroll taxes 49,563 1,255 50 50,8638
Benefits 25,292 640 26 25,958
Medical supplies 328,334 - - 328,334
Contract hire 86,816 - - 86,816
Advertising - 22,617 - 22,617
Insurance 90,434 2,032 81 92,547
Interest 43,417 - - 43417
Professional fees - 32,545 - 32,545
Repairs and maintenance 71,508 - - 71,508
Office 25,539 1,800 - 27,339
Occupancy 17,873 - - 17,873
Telecommunications 18,042 558 - 18,600
Vehicle 12,617 - - 12,617
Lab and other program fees 21,125 - - 21,125
Travel and meals 7,151 850 - 8,001
Depreciation 80,334 - - 80,334
Miscellaneous 42,812 838 - 43,650

Total expenses $ 1,809,501 $ 85,035 5 1,057 $ 1,896,193

The accompanying notes are 6
an integral part of these statements.



ANICIRA YVETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 162,276 $ (5,725)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Gain on sale of property and equipment - (150}
Unrealized (gains) losses on invesiments (2,944) 3,229
Depreciation expense 82,279 80,334
Amortization of loan issuance cosis 3.864 2,878
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable (48.520) (9,903)
Inventory (19.447) 10,329
Prepaid expenses 1,178 4,326
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,957 (27,896)
Deferred grant revenue (37,175) (75,131)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 208,468 (17,709
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchase of invesiments (4,376) (4,501}
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment - 3,950
Purchase of property and equipment (260,801) {38,666)
Net cash used in investing activities (265,177) (39.217)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term debt 142,926 -
Paymenis of long-term debt (99,708) (62,540}
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 43,218 (62,540}
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents {13,491) (119,466)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning 157,041 276,507
Ending 3 143,550 $ 157,041
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest 5 50,172 $ 40,539
Closing cost netted against debt proceeds from refinancing § 5,074 $ -

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fixed assets purchased through debt financing b 294,000 $

&

Fixed asset purchases in accounts payable 30,825 $

The accompanying notes are 7
an integral part of these statements.



Note 1.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of organization:

The Anicira Veterinary Center (the Center), formally known as Shenandoah Valley Spay & Neuter
Clinic, is a non-profit veterinary clinic located in Harrisonburg, Virginia with a second location in
Manassas, Virginia. It is committed to ending companion animal overpopulation by providing low
cost, high quality spay and neuter services. It employs the highest standards to ensure the safety and
comfort of cats and dogs, and also offers low cost vaccinations at the time of surgery. The Center is
open to cveryone regardless of income or place of residence. The Center operates a part-time
transport service for shelters and other veterinary clinics within a 120 mile radius.

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

The accompanying financial statements present information regarding the Center’s financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently restricted. The three classes are differentiated based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions, as described below:

Unrestricted net assets are free of donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets may
be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of Directors or may otherwise be
limited by contractual agreements with outside parties. Revenues, gains, and losses that are
not temporarily or permanently restricted by donors are included in this classification.
Expenses are reported as decreases in this classification.

Temporarily restricted net assets are limited in use by donor-imposed stipulations that
expire either by the passage of time or that can be fulfilled by action of the Center pursuant to
those stipulations. The Center has no temporarily restricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are amounts required by donors to be held in perpetuity;
however, generally, the income on these assets is available to meet various restricted and
other operating needs. The Center has no permanently restricted net assets.

Estimaies and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires manageinent to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the repotting
period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.




Note 1.

{Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition:

Contributions are considered to be unrestricted unless specifically indicated as temporarily or
permanently restricted by the donor. When a donor-stipulated time testriction ends or a purpose
restriction is satisfied, temporatily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Contributions with
restrictions that become satisfied within the same fiscal period are reported as unrestricted
contributions in the statement of activities. There wete no restricted contributions received in 2016 or
2015.

Service revenue is recognized when earned. Amounts received in advance of performing services
(including grants received to provide services) are recorded as deferred revenue on the statement of
financial position.

Cash and cash eguivalents:

The Center considers all liquid investments with maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Accounts in the bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
generally up to $250,000 per financial institution. At times, the Center’s balances exceeded amounts
insured by the FDIC.

Investments:

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values, as determined by quoted market prices, in the statements of
finanicial position. Net unrealized and realized gains or losses are reflected in the statements of

activities. Investments consist entirely of mutual funds.

Accounts receivable:

The Center extends credit to its transport customers, substantially all of whom are shelters or other
humane organizations. Accounts receivable from these customers are reported at the gross amount
due the Center less an allowance for uncollectible accounts, if necessary. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is recorded based on management’s judgment, and was not considered necessary as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The Center does not charge interest on past due balances, which are
generally considered to be balances over 30 days old. Uncollectible balances are charged off when
management determines the likelihood of collection is remote. Total receivables greater than 90 days
past due are immaterial to the financial statements.

Inventory:

Inventory consists of medicine, vaccines, and other items used in surgeries. It is stated at the lower of
cost or market on a first-in first-out basis.



Note 1.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and equipment;

The Company capitalizes property and equipment over $1,000 with expected useful lives greater than
one year, Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization,
which are provided by the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 15 - 39 years
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles 5-15 years

Loan issuance costs:

Loan issuance costs represent the cost of debt issuance to purchase the Manassas and new
Harrisonburg locations. During 2016, the Center adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) No. 2015-03, Interest — Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30):  Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs which requires loan issuance costs to be recorded with long-term
debt on the balance sheet. Loan issuance costs are amortized over the life of the debt. The Center
recognized amortization of $3,684 and $2,878 during 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Deferred grant revenue:

The Center has received grants to be used to provide reduced cost services to low income individuals.
Income taxes:

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Center is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore, no provision has been made for income

tax expense. Donors may deduct contributions as provided in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Advertising:

The Center follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the program and supporting services.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 6, 2017, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

10



Neote 2.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Investments and Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation technigues used to measure fair value. These inputs can be readily observable,
market cotroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories based on the inputs used in
valuation:

Level I: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than prices included in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar
assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in
markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated with observable

market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets and liabilities.

The summary of inputs used to value the Center’s investments is as follows:

2016 2015
Level 1 Level 1
Mutual fund — primarily equities $ 104,612 $ 97,292
Investment return is comprised of the following:

2016 2015
Interest and dividends $ i,061 § 726
Capital gain distributions 3,362 3,817
Unrealized gains (fosses) 2,944 (3.229)
3 7,367 § 1,314

1i



Note 3.

Note 4.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2016

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Construction in progress

Land

Land improverments

Buildings and improvements

Medical equipment

Vehicles

Office equipment, software, furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Note payable to United Bank dated July 27, 2012; due
in monthly installments of $2,601, including interest at
4.99%: wmaturing i a balloon payment on
July 27, 2017, collateralized by real estate.

Note payable to United Bank dated July 24, 2014; due
in monthly instaliments of $4,780, including interest at
4.00%; maturing in a balloon payment on
July 24, 2021, collateralized by real estate.

Note payable to United Bank dated May 9, 2016; due
in monthly installments of $1,080, including interest at
3.75%; maturing in a balloon payment on May 9, 2019,
collateralized by real estate.

Note payable to United Bank dated June 21, 2016; due
in monthly installments of $2,146, including interest at
3.75%; matwing in a Dballoon payment on
June 21, 2019, collateralized by real estate.

Less: Unamortized debt issuance costs
Long-term debt, net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Less: Current portion

12

2016 2015
$ 60,149 8 -
675,342 217,163
11,360 11,360
1,417,385 1,374,896
301,690 278,757
23,178 23,178
30,069 28,194
2,519,173 1,933,548
(380,690) (298.412)
$ 2,138,483 1,635,136
2016 2015
$ 37,737 $ 87,624
821,313 854,471
141,682 -
283,655 -
1,284,387 942,005
(17,276) (16,066)
1,267,111 926,029
(84,317) (50,404)
$ 1,182,794 $ 875625




Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Principa! payments on the above are due as follows:

2017 $ 84,817
2018 48,952
2019 405,318
2020 27,430
2021 717,870
$ 1284387
Retirement Plan

The Center has a SIMPLE IRA plan under which all employees who earn more than $5,000 are eligible
to make salary deferrals up to the maximum allowed by law. In addition, the Center matches deferrals
up to 3% of eligible salary. Contributions to this plan were $7,001 and $9,720 during 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

Leases

On July 25, 2016, the Center entered into a two year building lease agreement, with a two year renewal
term. The term of this lease began on August 1, 2016 and ends on August 1, 2018. The Center also
entered into another building lease agreement on October 31, 2016. The term of this lease is five years,
beginning on October 31, 2016, and ending on October 31, 2021. Total rent expense was $33,504 for
the year ended December 31, 2016. The future minimum lease payments for the next five years are as
follows:

2017 $ 114,016

2018 101,516

2019 84,016

2020 84,016

2021 70,013
13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Anicira Veterinary Center
Harrisonburg, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Anicira Veterinary Center (a
nonprofit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2016
and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audiis. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no sach opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

— Your Success is Owur Focus
124 Newman Avenue » Harrisonburg, VA 2280E-4004 « 540-434-6736 « Fax: 540-434-3097 « www . BEcpas.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Anicira Veterinary Center as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the resuits of
its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
genetally accepted in the United States of America.

Gpown, Ctumes ¥pany o 4./

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Harrisonburg, Virginia
April 6, 2016



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 143,550 157,041
Investments (Note 2) 104,612 97,292
Accounts receivable 82,935 34,415
Inventory 99,469 80,022
Prepaid expenses 5,432 6,610
Total current assets 435,998 375,380
Property and equipment, net (Note 3) 2,138,483 1,635,136
Total assets § 2,574,481 2,010,516
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of tong-term debt (Note 4) $ 84,317 50,404
Accounts payable 85,774 17,146
Accrued expenses 78,516 49,362
Deferred grant revenue - 37,175
Total current liabilities 248,607 154,087
Long-term debt (Note 4) 1,182,794 875,625
Total liabilities 1,431,401 1,029,712
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,143,080 980,804
Total liabilities and net assets £ 2,574,481 2,010,516

The accompanying notes are 3
an integral part of these statements.



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Unrestricted Revenue and Other Support
Client services $ 2,384,991 $ 1,727,216
Grants and contributions 170,809 161,788
Investment return {Note 2) 7,367 1,314
Other income 30 -
Gain on sale of assets - 150
Total unresiricted revenue and other support 2,563,197 1,890,468
Expenses
Program services 2,322,330 1,809,501
Support services
Administrative 77,514 85,635
Fund raising 1,077 1,057
Total expenses 2,400,921 1,896,193
Change in unrestricted net assets 162,276 (5,725)
Net assets, beginning 980,804 986,529
Net assets, ending $ 1,143,080 $ 980,804
The accompanying notes are 4

an integral part of these statements.



ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Expenses

Salaries and wages $ 1,145,813 $ 22,500 $ 900 $ 1,169,213
Payroll taxes 62,485 1,227 49 63,761
Benefits 36,602 719 29 37,350
Medical supplies 369,733 - - 369,733
Contract hire 122,876 - - 122,876
Advertising - 13,160 - 13,160
Insurance 137,280 2,464 139,843
Interest 50,172 - 50,172
Professional fees - 31,639 31,639
Repairs and maintenance 65,812 - 65,812
Office 27,443 2,336 29,779
Occupancy 23,799 - 23,799
Telecommunications 28,012 866 - 28,878
Vehicle 9,547 - - 9,547
Lab and other program fees 71,919 - - 71,919
Travel and meals 8,487 2,603 - 11,090
Depreciation 82,279 - - 82,279
Rent 38,025 - - 38,025
Miscellaneous 42,046 - - 42,046

Total expenses $ 2322330 $ 71,514 $ 1,077 $ 2,400,921

The accompanying notes are

an integral part of these statements.




ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Continued)
Year Ended December 31, 2015

2015
Support Services
Program Fund Total
Services Administrative Raising Expenses

Salaries and wages $ 888,644 $ 22,500 b 900 $ 912,044
Payroll taxes 49,563 1,255 50 50,868
" Benefits 25,292 640 26 25,958
Medical supplies 328,334 - - 328,334
Coniract hire 86,816 - - 86,816
Advertising - 22,617 - 22,617
Insurance 90,434 2,032 81 92,547
Interest ' 43,417 - - 43,417
Professional fees - 32,545 - 32,545
Repairs and maintenance 71,508 - - 71,508
Office 25,539 1,800 - 27,339
Occupancy 17,873 - - 17,873
Telecommunications 18,042 558 - 18,600
Vehicle 12,617 - - 12,617
Lab and other program fees 21,125 - - 21,125
Travel and meals 7,151 850 - 8,001
Depreciation 80,334 - - 80,334
Miscellaneous 42,812 838 - 43,650
Total expenses $ 1,809,501 $ 85,635 $ 1,057 $ 1,896,193

The accompanying notes are 0
an integral part of these statements,




ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 20615
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 162,276 h) (5,725)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by {used in) operating activities:
Gain on sale of property and equipment - (150)
Unrealized {gains) losses on investments (2,944) 3,229
Depreciation expense 82,279 80,334
Amortization of loan issuance costs 3,864 2,878
Change in assels and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable (48,520) (9,903)
Inventory (19,447 10,329
Prepaid expenses 1,178 4,326
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 66,957 {27.896)
Deferred grant revenue (37.175) (75,131)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 208,468 (17,709)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchase of investments (4,376) (4,501)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment - 3,950
Purchase of property and equipment (260,801) {38,666)
Net cash used in investing activitics (265,177} (39.217)
FINANCING ACTEVITIES
Proceeds firom long-term debt 142,926 -
Payments of long-term debt {99,708) (62,540)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 43,218 (62,540)
Decrease in cash and cash cquivalents (13,491) (119,466)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning 157,041 276,507
Ending $ 143,550 $ 157,041
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest $ 50,172 $ 40,539
Closing cost netted against debt proceeds from refinancing b 5,074 $ -
NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fixed assets purchased through debt financing b 294,000 b -
Fixed asset purchases in accounts payable 5 30,825 $ -

The accompanying notes are 7
an integral part of these statements.



Note 1.

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Aceounting Policies

Nature of organization:

The Anicira Veterinary Center (the Center), formally known as Shenandoah Valley Spay & Neuter
Clinic, is a non-profit veterinary clinic located in Harvisonburg, Virginia with a second location in
Manassas, Virginia. It is committed to ending companion animal overpopulation by providing low
cost, high quality spay and neuter services. It employs the highest standards to ensure the safety and
comfort of cats and dogs, and also offers low cost vaccinations at the time of surgery. The Center is
open to everyone regardless of income or place of residence. The Center operates a part-time
transport service for shelters and other veterinary clinics within a 120 mile radius.

A summary of significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

The accompanying financial statements present information regarding the Center’s financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently restricted. The three classes are differentiated based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions, as described below:

Unrestricted net assets are free of donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets may
be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of Directors or may otherwise be
limited by contractual agreements with outside parties. Revenues, gains, and losses that are
not temporarily or permanently restricted by donors are included in this classification.
Expenses are reported as decreases in this classification.

Temporarily restricted net assets are limited in use by donor-imposed stipulations that
expire either by the passage of time or that can be fulfilled by action of the Center pursuant to
those stipulations. The Center has no temporarily restricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets are amounts required by donors to be held in perpetuity;
however, generally, the income on these assets is available to meet various restricted and
other operating needs. The Center has no permanently restricted net assets.

Estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.




Note 1.

{Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition:

Contributions are considered to be unrestricted unless specifically indicated as temporarily or
permanently restricted by the donor. When a donor-stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose:
restriction is satisfied, temporarily restricted net assefs are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restriction. Contributions with
restrictions that become satisfied within the same fiscal period are reported as unrestricted
contributions in the statement of activities. There were no restricted contributions received in 2016 or
2015.

Service revenue is recognized when earned. Amounts received in advance of performing services
(including grants received to provide services) are recorded as deferred revenue on the statement of
financial position.

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Center considers all liquid investments with maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Accounts in the bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
generally up to $250,000 per financial institution. At times, the Center’s balances exceeded amounts
insured by the FDIC.

Investments:

Investments in marketable securities with readily detetminable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values, as determined by quoted market prices, in the statements of
financial position. Net unrealized and realized gains or losses are reflected in the statements of

activities. Investments consist entirely of mutual funds.

Accounts receivable:

The Center extends credit to its transport customers, substantially all of whom ate shelters or other
humane organizations. Accounts receivable from these customers are reported at the gross amount
due the Center less an allowance for uncollectible accounts, if necessary. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is recorded based on management’s judgment, and was not considered necessary as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The Center does not charge interest on past due balances, which are
generally considered to be balances over 30 days old. Uncollectible balances are charged off when
management determines the likelihood of collection is remote. Total receivables greater than 90 days
past due are immaterial {0 the financial statements.

Inventory:

Inventory consists of medicine, vaccines, and other items used in surgeries. It is stated at the lower of
cost or market con a first-in first-out basis,




Note I,

(Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and equipment:

The Company capitalizes property and equipment over $1,000 with expected useful lives greater than
one year. Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization,
which are provided by the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 5 - 3G years
Furniture, equipment, and vehicles 5-15 years

Loan issuance costs:

Loan issuance costs represent the cost of debt issuance fo purchase the Manassas and new
Harrisonburg locations. During 2016, the Center adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update
(ASY) No. 2015-03, Imterest — Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30):  Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs which requires loan issuance costs to be recorded with long-term
debt on the balance sheef. Loan issuance costs are amortized over the life of the debt. The Center
recognized amortization of $3,684 and $2,878 during 2016 and 2013, respectively.

Deferred grant revenue:

The Center has received grants to be used to provide reduced cost services to low income individuals.

Income taxes:

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Center is exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c}3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore, no provision has been made for income

tax expense. Donors may deduct contributions as provided in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Advertising:

The Center follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the program and supporting setvices.

Subseguent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 6, 2017, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Investments and Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. These inputs can be readily observable,
market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories based on the inputs used in
valuation:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than prices included in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar
assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in
markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated with observable
market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant
to the fair value of the assets and liabilities.

The summary of inputs used to value the Center’s investments is as follows:

2016 2015
Level 1 Level 1
Mutual fond — primarily equities $ 104,612 % 97,292
Investment return is comprised of the following:

2016 2015
Interest and dividends $ 1,061 % 726
Capital gain distributions 3,362 3,817
Unrealized gains (losses) 2,944 (3,229)
$ 7367 % 1,314

11




ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Note 3, Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2016 2015

Construction in progress $ 60,149 5 -
Land 675,342 217,163
Land improvements 11,360 11,360
Buildings and improvements 1,417,385 1,374,896
Medical equipment 301,690 278,757
Vehicles 23,178 23,178
Office equipment, software, furniture and fixtures 30,069 28,194

2,519,173 1,933,548
Less accumulated depreciation (380,690) (298,412)

$ 2,138,483 $ 1,635,136

Note 4. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:
2016 2015

Note payable to United Bank dated July 27, 2012; due
in monthly instaliments of $2,601, inclading interest at
4.99%; maturing in a Dballoon payment on
July 27, 2017, collateralized by real estate. $ 37,737 $ 87,624

Note payable to United Bank dated July 24, 2014; due
in monthiy installments of $4,780, including interest at
4.00%; maturing in a balloon payment on
July 24, 2021, collateralized by real estate. 821,313 854,471

Note payable to United Bank dated May 9, 2016; due
in monthly installments of $1,080, including interest at
3.75%; maturing in a balloon payment on May 9, 2019,
collateralized by real estate, 141,682 -

Note payable to United Bank dated June 21, 2016; due
in monthly instaliments of $2,146, including interest at
3.75%; maturing in a balloon payment on

June 21, 2019, collateralized by real estate. 283,655 -
1,284,387 942,095
Less: Unamortized debt issuance costs (17,276) (16,066)
Long-term debt, net of unamortized debt issuance costs 1,267,111 926,029
Less: Current portion (84,317) (50,404)

$ 1,182,794  § 875,625

(Continued) 12




Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

{Continued)

ANICIRA VETERINARY CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Principal payments on the above are due as follows:

2017 $ 84817
2018 48,952
2019 405,318
2020 27.430
2021 717,870
$ 1,284,387
Retirement Plan

The Center has a SIMPLE IRA plan under which all employees who earn more than $5,000 are eligible
to make salary deferrals up to the maximum allowed by law. In addition, the Center matches deferrals
up to 3% of eligible salary. Contributions to this plan were $7,001 and $9,720 during 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

Leases

On July 25, 2016, the Center entered into a two year building lease agreement, with a two year renewal
term. The term of this lease began on August I, 2016 and ends on August I, 2018. The Center also
entered into another building lease agreement on October 31, 2016. The term of this lease is five years,
beginning on October 31, 2016, and ending on October 31, 2021, Total rent expense was $33,504 for
the year ended December 31, 2016, The future minimum lease payments for the next five years are as
follows:

2017 § 114,016

2018 101,516

2019 84,016

2020 _ 84,016

2021 70,013
13




